
Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee 
PO Box 347       PO Box 8 
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546      Bridgeport, CA 93517 
760- 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax     760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax 
commdev@mono.ca.gov                                                                                                www.monocounty.ca.gov 
 

Members: Bob Weiland, Judy Beard, Alisa Adriani, Greta Mettauer, Rico Miledi, Reuben Rosen 
 

 
  

AGENDA 
October 26, 2023 - 10:00 am 

 
Location: Crowley Lake Community Center 
58 Pearson Road, Crowley Lake, CA 93546 

 
1. Call To Order           

 
2. Public Comment for items not listed on the agenda      

(Speakers may be limited to 3 minutes each.) 
 

3. Review and adopt minutes from the September 28, 2023 meeting (pg.1)     
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (Continued from September 28, 2023) Review current 
building plans for compliance with the Architectural Guidelines in Appendix 
B of the Wheeler Crest Area Plan adopted as the Design Review Standards for 
the District by Ordinance 91-07. 

 
A. B23-099 – Proposal for New Single Family residences and a guest 

house located at APN:064-090-014-000 (pg. 3) 
 

5. Committee Administration          
A. Bylaws (pg. 21) 

 
6. Informational planning staff updates        

 
7. Future Agenda Items          

A. Public Works grading standards workshop to include review of erosion control measures 
and encroachment permits 

B. Review of WCDR standards; discussion to potentially recommend 
changes to the Board of Supervisors 

C. Potential for indexing recorded WCDRC documents against APNs 
 

8. Adjourn  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, anyone who needs special assistance to attend this meeting can 
contact the Mono County staff coordinator at (760) 924-1810 within 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to ensure 
accessibility (see 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130). 

mailto:commdev@mono.ca.gov


Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
9/28/2023 at 10:00 am 

Committee Members Present: Bob Weiland, Alisa Adriani, Rico Miledi, Greta Mettauer 
Committee Members Absent:  Judy Beard, Reuben Rosen 

Staff: Brent Calloway; Principle Community Planner 

1. Call to Order – Crowley Lake Community Center
By whom: Bob Weiland 10:07 am 

2. Public Comments – opened at 10:08 am; closed at 11:02 am 
• Bill Goodman; WCFPD Chairman, Resident 940 Rimrock – Discussion around the flooding

from the “100-year” storm and snow runoff that occurred in March of 2023. Blocked
culverts caused excess water and excess mud to be pushed into the cul-de-sac and into
neighboring properties (940, 943 and 948 Rimrock were specifically mentioned).  The
mud originated from 601/675 Rimrock active grading permit site and cleaned up by the
owner of 601 Rimrock.

• Robert In t’Hout; Owner of 601 Rimrock – Detailed his experience with the grading
permit mentioned above.

• Kevin Kirk; Owner 943 Rimrock, detailed his concern about the above-mentioned
grading permit and future damages and liabilities.

No action was promised or taken by the committee beyond reporting the information in
the meeting minutes.

3. Minutes from 7/27 Meeting
Motion: Approve minutes from the 7/27 meeting 11:02 am 
Bob Weiland 

Ayes  4 –  Nays 0  (All in Favor) 

4. Review of Project Conditions 11:03 am 
None 

5. Public Hearing
A. B23-099 – Proposal for New Single Family residences and a guest

house located at APN:064-090-014-000
• Public Hearing opened at 11:03 am 
• Public Hearing closed at 11:29 am 

1



Concern about erosion control during construction.  Civil plan not send out to the 
committee before the meeting, but copy provided during the meeting.  

Plan Application Review – Application refers to pages not provided in the limited 
copy sent to the committee nor in the full set of plans.  In addition, plans sent in 
black and white to the committee which makes reviewing color options very 
difficult.  The committee is requesting that the details be listed on the application in 
addition to pointing back to the plans. 

Motion: 
Approved Permit B23-099 – Proposal for New Single Family residences and a guest 
house located at APN:064-090-014-000 

Ayes 0  Nays 4 (All Opposed) 

6. Committee Administration      11:29 am
By-Law Discussion – Review of the Red-lined changes.  Request to change back the
addition review criteria to 200 sq ft back to 500 sq ft.

More staff changes were made to tie by-laws more broadly into the Brown Act.  We will
re-review at 10/26 meeting.  Committee has requested that all changed be redlined.

7. Informational planning staff planning update   11:46 am
Laura Stark is no longer at the county, Emily Fox is on Maternity Leave, Brent Calloway is
the committee’s new point person with the county. Meredith Folio has submitted an
application to join the committee.  The county is trying to hire a new Code Enforcement
person along with a new Staff Planner.

8. Future Agenda Items 11:55 am 
• Public Works grading standards workshop
• Review of WCDRC standards; discussion to potentially recommend changes to

the Board of Supervisors
• Index WCDRC requirements to APN in order to have included on Title Reports.
• RPAC Workshop – Moving to Fire Safe Council

9. Next meeting
October 26, 2023 10:00 am Crowley Lake Community Center

10. Adjourn 12:01 pm 

2



Mono County 

Community Development Department 
     P.O. Box 347 

 Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 

(760) 924-1800, fax 924-1801 
commdev@mono.ca.gov 

    Planning Division       P.O. Box 8 

 Bridgeport, CA  93517 

(760) 932-5420, fax 932-5431 
www.monocounty.ca.gov 

1 

WHEELER CREST DESIGN REVIEW DISTRICT 
PROJECT INFORMATION SHEET 

APPLICANT _________________________________________________________________________________ 

ASSESSOR PARCEL #_______________________________________________________________________ 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION (e.g., singlefamily residence, garage, etc.) 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

BUILDING DESIGN 

NOTE: Please provide all required information as accurately and completely as possible 

to avoid potential delays in processing. The required information should be shown on the 

building plans and plot plan. Place a check in the appropriate place on this form to indicate 

that the information has been provided; if certain information does not apply to your project, 

please place “NA” in the appropriate place on this form. INCOMPLETE INFORMATION MAY 

REQUIRE PLANS TO BE RESUBMITTED, POSSIBLY ADDING 30 TO 60 DAYS DELAY. 

 

EXAMPLE 

A.  ❑ Location of all utility boxes, transformers, propane tanks and metering devices. 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria: The propane tank is located in 

the rear of the yard (see site map). Native fivegallon conifers will be planted on the north and south side of 

the tanks to shield from view. A wood natural fence, cedar, stained dark brown, four feet high will used on 

the other two sides. The transformer in the front corner of the yard will be shielded by rocks on site with 

juniper bushes on the street side. Irrigation system will be installed. 

 

A. ❑ Location of all utility boxes, transformers, propane tanks and metering devices.
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria: 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: All utility boxes, transformers, propane tanks and metering devices shall be 
shielded from public view, where reasonably possible, in accordance with the rules and regulations 
of the controlling public utility company. 

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

❑ Complies ❑ Does Not Comply ❑ Not Applicable

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

B. ❑ Paint color for any portions of construction grade foundation work that extend above the 
finished grade. 

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria (lines on next page):  

3

http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/


2 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Extensive use of concrete or concrete block should be avoided, except as a backing 
material for veneer work or when used as an integral part of the overall design concept. Construction 
grade foundation work shall be coated or painted with flat masonry paint on the portions extending 
above the finished grade; said portions should be minimized. The color shall be harmonious with the 
overall color scheme of the structure. Inappropriate materials not allowed are as follows: asphalt 
siding, raw or unpainted metal, standard concrete block as a total façade. 

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

C.  ❑ Paint or stain color for exposed under portions of elevated decks and porches. 

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Decks shall be designed to be compatible with the design of the main structure. The 
under portion of elevated decks and porches shall be painted or stained to blend with the main 
structure or under portions shall be concealed from view. 

 To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

D.  ❑ Siding materials and pattern of application. 

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Exterior Walls: Generally, only one kind of siding should be used per structure, and 
it should be applied in a uniform pattern or manner. Exterior siding materials shall be appropriate 
for the area and relate harmoniously to existing buildings in the vicinity. The use of natural stone or 
wood is encouraged. 

  To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

4



3 

 

 
E.  ❑ Color for any aluminum sash. 

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Aluminum sash shall be color-anodized to avoid light reflection and coordinate with 
the color theme of the project. 

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

F.  ❑ Paint colors for all exposed metal. 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: All exposed metals, flashing, roofjacks, crickets, etc. are to be painted flat to blend 
with the structure. Muted, nonreflective colors are encouraged. 

 To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

G.  ❑ Roof materials 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Roofs: Tar and gravel roof surfacings will be permitted only on areas that are not 
exposed to view. All types of metal, composition and tar-and-gravel roofing will be reviewed on an 
individual basis. 

 To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
H.  ❑ Color and type of exterior stains and finishes. 

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

5



4 

 

Design Criteria: Exterior Colors and Finishes: Because of extreme weather conditions, exterior 
stains and finishes giving a natural weathering appearance are encouraged over paints. Stains tend 
to weather better and are easier to maintain. The use of color shall generally be restricted to dark or 
neutral colors found in the immediate surroundings. 

 To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

I.  ❑ Location of any exterior lighting. 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  Design Criteria:  Exterior lighting should be minimized, and indirect lighting should be encouraged. 

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
SITE DEVELOPMENT 
 

J.  ❑  Site map and building elevations from all directions showing property lines, setbacks before 
and after cut-fill-lines/grade, landscaping, and architectural theme. 

 

Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: The project shall be designed to be attractive from all viewing directions. The layout 
architecture and landscaping should be developed to work in harmony with the architectural theme 
throughout the project. 

  To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

K.  ❑ Contour lines and any required cut and fill (show original and proposed cut and fill lines 
from all elevations). 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

6



5 

 

Design Criteria: Grading: All reasonable attempts shall be made to minimize grading for the 
building, garage and driveways. Foundations shall be designed to create the least disturbance 
possible. Natural, unmodified areas should be maximized, while coverage is minimized for effective 
erosion control. To the greatest extent possible, the natural contours outside the footprint of the 
buildings should be retained. In areas of unstable or boggy soils, post or pile foundations may be 
appropriate. 

Natural or existing topographic features and patterns contributing to the beauty and utility of a site 
ought to be preserved. 

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

L.  ❑ Location and types of devices to control runoff from impervious surfaces (e.g., drip trenches, 
French drains, etc.). 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Special attention should be given to proper site surface drainage so that surface 
waters will not adversely affect neighboring properties or interfere with natural drainage flow. 

Pollution of streams by runoff and siltation shall be avoided. Erosion control shall be provided. 
Runoff from impervious surfaces (roofs, driveways) should be accomplished by such devices as drip 
trenches, French drains and drain channels 

 To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

M.  ❑ Fencing location, design and materials. 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Fencing: No fence or wall higher than 6 feet tall shall be erected. Fences of simple 
appearance and construction are the most desirable. Designs that call attention to the fence by 
creating a visual intrusion to the landscape are to be avoided. Property line fences or walls are not 
generally required or desirable. 

To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

7



6 

 

N.  ❑ Landscaping plan showing existing trees and shrubs to be retained, proposed landscaping or 
revegetation (location and type of plant material), and location of proposed irrigation  system 
(if necessary). 
Please explain how your project complies with the following design criteria:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Design Criteria: Landscaping: The basic objective of landscaping or revegetation is to enhance the 
new structures and improvements, to strengthen vistas, and to screen visually objectionable 
elements such as utility areas and trash containers. The removal of trees and large boulders should 
be kept to a minimum. Ground areas disturbed by grading shall be replanted at the earliest seasonal 
opportunity to provide for erosion control. Trees and shrubs that are to be retained on the site shall 
be protected during construction by temporary fencing or barricades so that they are not crushed 
or damaged by earth-moving equipment or the stockpiling of materials, etc. Use of native ground 
cover that requires less water to maintain is recommended. 

Insofar as possible, trenching or paving shall be located in such a way that no tree roots will be 
damaged. In situations where this requirement cannot be adhered to, the builder shall exercise great 
care to minimize damage to roots. 

Native vegetation (trees) in the Wheeler Crest area has evolved in a wet-dry cycle, and establishing 
irrigation for landscaping beneath these trees is harmful. If the soil is irrigated year round, an ideal 
environment for root rot results, thus creating stress on remaining trees, entitling bark beetles to 
invade and kill the trees. Irrigation systems should be installed well outside the drip line of any 
retained trees if their survival is desired. 

An adequate irrigation system to maintain planted areas shall be provided, as 
necessary. 

     To be completed by Staff and/or Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee: 

  ❑ Complies              ❑ Does Not Comply              ❑ Not Applicable 

Design Review Committee Notes:  

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

O.  ❑ The items checked above have been included with the building plans and plot  
 plan for Plan Check # _______________ 

 

 

               
Signature                             Date 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

mf
Text Box
B23-099



7 

 

PROJECT REVIEW SHEET  
(To be completed by Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee and Mono County staff) 

APPLICANT              

ASSESSOR PARCEL #            

PROJECT DESCRIPTION            
(e.g., single-family residence, garage, etc.) 
 
WHEELER CREST DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:       
   Recommended for approval:  ❑ without conditions   ❑ with attached conditions 
 
               
Chair, Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee                             Date 
 
The Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee recommends the following findings and conditions:  
    ❑ Complies with guidelines   

    ❑ Does not comply with guidelines (please summarize items inconsistent with guidelines)  

               

               

               

               

               

               
 
Proposed conditions (please recommend conditions to address inconsistencies with guidelines) 

               

               

               

               

               

               
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DETERMINATION:  

   ❑ Hold for further review/information (see attached letter for detail) 

   ❑ Approved with no conditions   

   ❑ Approved with the following conditions  

               

               

               

               

               

              

               
Community Development Department                             Date  

9



Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee 
PO Box 347       PO Box 8 
Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546      Bridgeport, CA 93517 
760- 924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax     760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax 
commdev@mono.ca.gov                                                                                                www.monocounty.ca.gov 
 

Members: Bob Weiland, Judy Beard, Alisa Adriani, Greta Mettauer, Rico Miledi, Reuben Rosen 
 

 
  

AGENDA 
October 26, 2023 - 10:00 am 

 
Location: Crowley Lake Community Center 
58 Pearson Road, Crowley Lake, CA 93546 

 
1. Call To Order           

 
2. Public Comment for items not listed on the agenda      

(Speakers may be limited to 3 minutes each.) 
 

3. Review and adopt minutes from the September 28, 2023 meeting (pg.1)     
 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS: (Continued from September 28, 2023) Review current 
building plans for compliance with the Architectural Guidelines in Appendix 
B of the Wheeler Crest Area Plan adopted as the Design Review Standards for 
the District by Ordinance 91-07. 

 
A. B23-099 – Proposal for New Single Family residences and a guest 

house located at APN:064-090-014-000 (pg. 3) 
 

5. Committee Administration          
A. Bylaws (pg. 20) 

 
6. Informational planning staff updates        

 
7. Future Agenda Items          

A. Public Works grading standards workshop to include review of erosion control measures 
and encroachment permits 

B. Review of WCDR standards; discussion to potentially recommend 
changes to the Board of Supervisors 

C. Potential for indexing recorded WCDRC documents against APNs 
 

8. Adjourn  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, anyone who needs special assistance to attend this meeting can 
contact the Mono County staff coordinator at (760) 924-1810 within 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to ensure 
accessibility (see 42 USCS 12132, 28CFR 35.130). 

10

mailto:commdev@mono.ca.gov


onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

A 0.8

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

� � �

�

�

�

�

�

������

���

����������
� �

��	��
�����
� �

��������������
� �

���
�
�����������

���������� �!�"#�"$
� � � � � � �

� �

%
��&�'
��()*(+,-+.��

/012345�2�"40�/5�1!

6���
�����'���
���������'���7�������&�����������&�'���8���7���
�'�����
��'�����9

���8����8������&������&���
�&�������������������&
��9���'�7����������'�
��
��:�;��&*

���8���
����	<=''�
�����7���'�7���������>��8��9�������*�88����������&���&����&����
�9

&
�����7���
''�8���
�'&���������?�'�
���88�����&����������'��
������>���7���

����7��8

 ��530�"
�

@�+AA6��������
?
��
����8���'����
����7��:

@�B�	<=�7��?����''����&������

@����
������&*���>��&
�����7���
''

@�+AA6�������'�
?
��
����8���+.C�����D�����
?
��
����8���.EC����.FC

@�G=B�=
�H�)H��������
��
�

��"/�4� �4�5�1!"

IJKLMNOPQL -ERRR�;���'

SKJTMJUMV <�	9��<�	9(���	��
�����	�'��79G�F-9������+E�WB,��+R.X�������
��9=
�H

)H������7��

YTZ[K .+R�6B�9-R\FR;]

P̂__PT̀ <	6

abcbUNdL_Z eRRRf

aIY XR

abTVKU[gKPbT B��������&
�7>
��9����
��&
�����7�����&*���>����
''
� �
� �

0�/��4�h�!5�/�05"
�

i�	*j	B*+,-+.�*�k�����;
�����j�
''

��

����hlmno�p�"qrn ��4lols�5ntu �� qvqwx ����2�yz{{w ����2��|tnvw ��2noq}nsnm��|tnvw

�� �()*(+,-+.����+.C�
�

��eRRRf
��eRRRf
�

�� �%f����%�
�H
�� �ki%����k���i����7�%���]�
�

��.-:.(
��.-:.(
�

��F.E
��F.E
�

��--,
��--,
�

�� <�
�������y"~y�����~10�

�� @���+AA6�'����
����7��9�
77�
��CC���8�����&��8���'&��()*(+,-+.*%f

������'���������'�'����
'������
�����'���'���7���8���':���

��7������':�������&������,FF��,.R*FF.-���
���,RR��-+F*+-,- h12�0!� 10h"�����
��=�'������������������.FRR�=�'������������9�	��&�
�)�����'9�jB�eR.++
(�'�����=�'������������������.A-R�B��&��
�7�B?����9�k��
���9��B�X.AFR

�

�

�

�

� �
�

� �

Specification Submittal Data / Panasonic Ventilation Fan

Description
UL listed ceiling or wall mount Energy Recovery 
Ventilator provides a tempered air supply, 
humidity control, and a balanced amount of 
exhaust to help maintain neutral pressure 
throughout the home. Panasonic ERV shall 
not be installed in a bathroom. Only one unit is 
needed for a 1,750 sq. ft. 2 bedroom home to 
meet the ASHRAE 62.2 ventilation requirement.

Motor/Blower:

• Fully enclosed AC condenser motor rated for 
continuous run.

• Power rating shall be 120 volts and 60 Hz.

single motor for lower power consumption and 
decreased noise.

• Motor equipped with thermal cut-off fuse 
control.

Housing:

• Rust proof paint, galvanized steel body.

• Dual 4" intake and exhaust ducts.

• Built in backdraft damper on exhaust duct.

• Filters on supply and exhaust air extend the 
life of the ERV core.

• Expandable mounting bracket up to 16” on 
center.

Grille:
• Attractive design using ABS material.
• Attaches directly to housing with torsion 

springs.

Warranty:
• All Parts: 3 Years from original purchase date.

Architectural Specifications:
ERV shall be ceiling or wall mount type with no 
less than 40 CFM on the exhaust port, 30 CFM 
on the supply port, and no more than 0.8 sone 
as tested in accordance with HVI 915 and 916 
standards at 0.1 static pressure in inches water 
gauge. Power consumption shall be no greater 
than 23 watts. Apparent Sensible Effectiveness 
for heating shall be no less than 66% at 30 

accordance with CSA-C439. Total Recovery 
Effectiveness for cooling shall be no less than 

The supply port damper shall close below 20°F 
(-7°C) to prevent freezing of the core. The motor 
shall be totally enclosed, AC condenser type 
engineered to run continuously. Power rating 
shall be 120v/60Hz. Duct diameter shall be no 
less than 4". ERV can be used to comply with 
ASHRAE 62.2, LEED, IAP, California Title-24, 
and WA Ventilation Code.

ERV Core Technology:

• Indoor and outdoor air passes through  
Panasonic’s capillary core technology.
This process tempers supply air while 
transferring moisture and energy.

• Built in Frost Prevention Mode prevents the 
core from freezing. Frost Prevention Mode 
is free of interaction and operates without 
intervention.

 FV-04VE1

Panasonic Life Solutions Company of America  
IAQ Division
Two Riverfront Plaza
Newark, NJ  07102

us.panasonic.com/ventfans

For complete Installation Instructions visit us.panasonic.com/ventfans

Model Quantity Comments Project:

Location:

Architect:

Engineer:

Contractor:

Submitted by:

Date:

IAQ20001ST

WhisperComfort  FV-04VE1

Air Volume Setting 40 CFM 20 CFM 10 CFM

Static Pressure in inches w. g. 0.1 0.1 0.1

Exhaust Air Volume (CFM) 40 20 10

Supply Air Volume (CFM) 30 20 10

Noise (sones) 0.8 <0.3 N/A

Power Consumption (watts) 23 21 17

Speed (RPM) 1479 1292 1095

Current (amps) 0.15 0.10 0.09

Power Rating (V/Hz) 120/60

Apparent Sensible Effectiveness for Heating 66% at 30 CFM and 32°F (0°C)

36% at 29 CFM and 95°F (35°C)

 FV-04VE1

Two 4" ducts 

Energy Recovery Ventilator

 Optional Exterior Wall Cap and Elbow Accessories 
(see next page)

Specification Submittal Data / Panasonic Ventilation Fan
(Continued)

 FV-04VE1

Panasonic Life Solutions Company of America  
IAQ Division
Two Riverfront Plaza
Newark, NJ  07102

us.panasonic.com/ventfans

IAQ20001ST

22-1/2 in.

5 in.

10-3/4 in.

3-3/8 in.

5-9/16 in.

8-5/8 in.

8-1/2 in.

4-1/2 in.

Optional Elbow

Optional Exterior Wall Cap

Exterior Wall Cap
FV-WC04VE1 polypropylene wall cap with styrofoam adaptor allows both exhaust (from the 

dividers inside the bottom portion of the Y shape chamber and the new wall cap help prevent 
cross contamination.

Elbow
FV-EB04VE1 styrofoam elbow  connects to 
the Y shaped adapter of the exterior wall 
cap to help simplify wall installation. The 
elbow also features double chambers for 
exhaust and supply air to help prevent cross 
contamination.

Optional Accessories

Exterior Wall Cap and Elbow Used 
Together

Insulated duct

Tape

Tape

OutdoorIndoor

Elbow
(FV-WC04VE1)

Exterior wall

Y-Shaped Adapter 
(FV-WC04VE1)

Exterior Wall Cap
(FV-WC04VE1)

Energy Recovery Ventilator

������� ����	�
�� ���

����������� ����� ����

������������� !"#$%
&'()*+,-.+/0/1+/213+45

67 $897:;<=$>#!=;9#?

@�����AB����CDEFGHI�JKKFLFM�NG�O��PGM�OB�QRSI����RTU��VWRXYZ[\]̂_̀a

@���PHb�MNHcdGGFce�KdL�f�g�FGhNGF�LFiCPcFEFGe�PGM�NGHePCCPeNdG

@�JieNdGPC�HGPi�NG�MLNjFL�KdL�FPHF�dK�LFiCPcFEFGe

@���ePGMPLM��A��k�MLNjFL�MNEH�ed��l

@���m��no��B��no�����no�����no�m���no�����nI�g�pq�dieNdG�KLdE�����n�ed�����n

@��WjPNCPrCF�p���eDGPrCF�stNeF�QQV�LPGhF��B��n�ed�u���n�dL�����n�ed�����n

@�JieNdGH�ed�EFFe�vDb�WEFLNcPG�PGM�detFL�MdEFHeNc�iLFKFLFGcF�LFwDNLFEFGeH

xyz{$|$}~z{$|$zx�

m��RdDGMo��Fs�QdGHeLDceNdG�gdsGCNhte
�PLLdso��FMNDEo�pNMF�vFPE�dL�pPCC�pPHt

���AB����fDEFGH

��������������������

���̀Y�Y�a[�\�̂��Y�Y�̀\]���\�̀Y�Y����̂�\]̂��Y�Y�̀�\̂]Y�YY Y Y
QdMFAQdEiCNPGcF�WLFPH�@��idLeH�kFGDFH�

��=#9!<= ¡#$¢#�;

@�JLMFL�SGKdLEPeNdG��iPhF��

@�£��a[��Y¤�̀�̂_�\�̂���YYiPhF�m

@��GFLhb�gPeP��iPhF�u

@��tdedEFeLNc�gPeP��iPhF�B

@�QdGGFceFM��bHeFE��iPhF��m

@��LdMDce�pPLLPGeb

gdsGCNhte pPCC�pPHt

¥¦§̈©ª«̈¬

®̄°±²³
µ́¶·̧ ¸¹

º̄±µ³
°́²·̧ ¸¹

°̄°±º³
°́º·̧ ¸¹

·̄°±²³
µ́¶®̧ ¸¹

»¼§½¾¿ÀÁÁÂ

«ÃÄÅÆÇ§ÈÅÉÁÇÊÇË

¦ÌÍ§Î¥«ÏÎª
ÐÑ¥¥§ªÌÒÓ¥Ô

ÕÖÉÃ×Ç§ÈÅÉÁÇÊÇË

ØÙÚØÛÜÝ
Þßàáââã

ØßÚßÛÙÝ
ÞßÙáââã

ØäÚßÛØàÝ
ÞÜåáââã

áÚØßÛØàÝ
ÞÜåäââã

æçèéêëìéí

îïèðñòóôôõ

ìö÷øùúèûøüôúýúþ

çÿ�è�æì��ë
��ææèëÿ��æ�

�	üö
úèûøüôúýúþ

y��x���6 ��xx$����

{x�{�$�}�}
: �#�? 7�$ ��79�!= 7�

y �#�? 7�!�$!�:$¢7;�= �"$y#=! �?

��������
��� !"

#$%$&'()*

+,-./01234562789:;<=2>58?@352834A

BCCDEFFCGGHIJCGDKHIDLIMCIJNO

PQPRSPTS
U

V
W

X
YS
RPZ[\WY[RW

Z
]

TPP
T^_\PXÙ RVPZ\PV[

abacdaed
f

g
h

i
jd
caklmhjlch

k
n

laa
loapfmaqoffifklnmagl

rstuvwuxywzu{|u}|~���
��{�u��{�wu��u�s�{u�u���
�t}�|ywzu����{u�|x�}w
�w�x��w~wt{yu�����

����
����� ¡¢

£¤¥
¦§̈©ª«¬

{7�=97�${7� != ® � =̄

°±²³́µ¶·̧¹±¶º»µ¼¶º²½ 897:;<=$>#!=;9#?

H
A

L
O

®

4
˝

R
e
c
e
ss

e
d
 D

o
w

n
lig

h
ti

n
g

Tr
im

s
L
E

D

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

• Precision formed aluminum reflector
• Die cast trim ring
• Standard trim ring provides clearance for  
 remodeler flange and gasket
• Trim gasket provides AIR-TITE™ seal

TL400SC
Specular Clear Reflector,   
White Trim Ring

TL400SBK
Specular Black Reflector,   
White Trim Ring

TL400H
Haze Reflector, White Trim Ring

TL400SN
Satin Nickel Reflector,   
Satin Nickel Trim Ring

TL400TBZ
Tuscan Bronze Reflector,   
Tuscan Bronze Trim Ring

TL400WH
White Reflector, White Trim Ring

Aperture: 3-3/8˝ [86mm]
Outside Diameter: 5-1/64˝ [129mm]
Trim Height: 1-11/16˝ [43mm]

TL400
Open Reflector

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

Aperture: 3-3/8˝ [86mm]
Outside Diameter: 5-1/64˝ [129mm]
Trim Height: 1-11/16˝ [43mm]

• Precision formed aluminum baffle
• Die cast trim ring
• Standard trim ring provides clearance for  
 remodeler flange and gasket
• Trim gasket provides AIR-TITE™ seal

TL401WB
White Baffle, White Trim Ring

TL401BB
Black Baffle, White Trim Ring

TL401
Baffle

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

1-11/16˝
(43 mm)

3-3/8˝
(86 mm)

5-1/64˝
(129 mm)

Aperture: 3-3/8˝ [86mm]
Outside Diameter: 5-1/64˝ [129mm]
Trim Height: 1-11/16˝ [43mm]

• Precision formed aluminum reflector
• Die cast trim ring
• Standard trim ring provides clearance for  
 remodeler flange and gasket
• Trim gasket provides AIR-TITE™ seal
• Solite® lensed trims offer high-clarity glass lenses  
 for high-lumen transmission and diffusion of source  
 brightness 
• Solite® lensed models are Wet location / shower listed
* Solite® lensed white reflector model offers  
 ANTIMICROBIAL paint finish - standard

TL402SCS
Specular Clear Reflector with 
Solite® Lens, White Trim Ring

TL402WHS*
White Reflector with Solite® Lens, 
White Trim Ring,   
Antimicrobial finish

TL402SBKS
Specular Black Reflector with 
Solite® Lens, White Trim Ring

TL402SNS
Satin Nickel Reflector with Solite® 
Lens, Satin Nickel Trim Ring

TL402HS
Haze Reflector with Solite® Lens, 
White Trim Ring

TL402TBZS
Tuscan Bronze Reflector with Solite® 
Lens, Tuscan Bronze Trim Ring

TL402
Solite® Regressed Lens Reflector

H4
56

IC
AT

12
0D

 •
 H

45
5R

IC
AT

12
0D

 
H4

55
TU

NV
D0

10
 •

 H
45

5R
TU

NV
D0

10
 •

 H
45

5T
CP

UN
VD

01
0

4-8 Visit www.cooperlighting.com for more information on the complete product offering. Product availability and specifications subject to change without notice.

����������	

�������������������������������

 !"!#$�����%��&�����'(�������)�*+,--.�����&/��0��*12�"343"+!"#�#35�6555+�����78�����&��9+:::&8�����&��9 �����0����������;������(��'�&<�)�"5�!"�!#

=
>?@A=BCC?DEDF=GFHEI?D=JA?KB=L?HBEM=NOP=QKM?R=CSM=KTHEULB=ERRL?DEK?SHQ

VW=G?SGBQ=RBM=XY=DTK=RS?HK

Z=G?SGBQ=RBM=[[\

]HQKELLEK?SH=KBIR̂=_̀aV̀ b̀c=d=eKSME@B=KBIR̂=aWaVẀbc

fABH=TQ?H@=PgN]=EHG=Phi=RSJBM=QTRRL?BQj=NOP=JEKKE@B=ITQK=UB=GSTULBG

k

l��mnno

�

pmn��

q

rrns�stuv�wo�rpx

�

ryww�rnyp��xp�sxw

z

ryww�rnyp��xp�syun

{

�xp�srytyp

|

�xp�sn}~�

�

xttuvxwmn��st�w�n�

����������	 �p}

eEIRLB=�EMK=�TIUBM̂=����������	��p}��	��|����rto����rt�����

l��mnno pmn�� rrns�stuv�wo�rpx ryww�rnyp��xp�sxw ryww�rnyp��xp�syun

����������	

�����'��!4��2
�����'��4&"��0�
����'��
%1�/�1
�����$�����
��:����������
9��*�����
:�����0�&�������
��'�0��
��9���������:��
��������&

�p} ]�X̀
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

�	��| X̀`̀��XZ̀ �̀==
�	�q	 X̀`̀���̀`̀�==
�|��	 XZ̀ �̀�Ẁ`̀�==
�|�zz XZ̀ �̀�__̀ �̀==
=
=
=
=
=
=

�� �EMB=f?MB=�eKEHGEMG=XW��
rto [LSQBG=OHG=��S=CBBG�
ryw{ [SHHBDKSM=��
ryw�� [SHHBDKSM=XW�

2�������������%�������*�*�������0����*���&
��������������������&
�������*��*���'�(��!4�1/�����'�(��,!"�&
<�8���������9���'�(��:�����'��������9���
������������9������46�

�� �EMB=f?MB=�eKEHGEMG=XW��
rto [LSQBG=OHG=��S=CBBG�
ryw{ [SHHBDKSM=��
ryw�� [SHHBDKSM=XW�

2����������������������*�*�������0�
���*���&������������������2
�����&
�������*��*���'�(��!4�1/�����'�(��,!"�&
<�8���������9���'�(��:�����'��������9���
������������9������46�

=

�xp�srytyp �xp�sn}~� xttuvxwmn��st�w�n�

�� fA?KB
�� �LED�
=
=
=

rt� [LEQQ=X
rt�~ [LEQQ=X=�LBHTI=�EKBG

2
!������)�������:��(����:������*�����

���k��� X�=?HDMBIBHKQ
=
=
=
=

-����:�������+������������)���*:��($�������:����������+����*9�*�0��������9�����9���:��($�������������������9��(�*���(��:���:��������������

)��*+���*���(�� ��-¡���������+�

����*+2������0������0�����������¢��)����9��������+�����!4�£�6�!",¤��������<¥����*1!"""¢��*���)�

=

k � q � z

{ | �

����������	

�������������������������������

 !"!#$�����%��&�����'(�������)�*+,--.�����&/��0��*12�"343"+!"#�#35�6555+�����78�����&��9+:::&8�����&��9 �����0����������;������(��'�&<�)�"5�!"�!#

==>?@?ABC�DE�=FG?�?��AGH�F��?ABC�DE

I

� =JDD�=>JF��GF�?@?GD�JB>

KLMMNOPLQRSTQNIUMILQIVWPIMLPIMNNXNXIPLIYZNOT[\IZQLXWOP]ÎP_MX_QXIOLM[T̀WQ_PTLMITYIaSI[LQISTQNIUMI_MXIKb̂I[LQISTQNILWP

I

�GF�?=JAJF

ScTPN

ad_Oe

I GAABCGDf>��?A�Dg>�?�?�GC�DEGJDE

I

=JChf>GiA�?�j>FBEGJDE

�G�� FJD� >JFk >F�l AfAJ >fAJ fFmf >�Af H�H� nABF �Ci� Af>J C�GD Jh>G >�GD

�Fo

�Ch

��>

l

� p

q r

����������	

�������������������������������

 !"!#$�����%��&�����'(�������)�*+,--.�����&/��0��*12�"343"+!"#�#35�6555+�����78�����&��9+:::&8�����&��9 �����0����������;������(��'�&<�)�"5�!"�!#

=

>?@ABCDEF�GA?��HGIJAAFD�I
KLL=MNOLP=QRMMSTLQ=URV=QWLLVQ=XNP=YNPL=TZXNPY[VTNZ\=][V[=QR̂_LUV=VN=UW[Z̀La=[SS=b[V[=W[Q=cde=fg=VNSLP[ZUL\

�D@GC?GF�h�F

Di�??H

�����GCjklmnoGBppnqrlsqtku

	�vw
xyzeL{|]cy}
xyzeL{|]cy}e~�

x�e]z�

vw

xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�e~�
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�e~�

v	w �NZe]TY=�NOLP=KRMMS�=OTVW=y}=~MM=]NZ̀SL

�D@@Di�GAH?C?>?F

Di�??H

�����GCjklmnoGBppnqrlsqtku

	�v	h
xyzeL{|]cy}
xyzeL{|]cy}e~�

Fjs�tkGBs�okl
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�e~�
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�e~�
xyzeL{|]cy}e~�

�@�
{|]=O[VV[̀L=YRQV

L̂=bNR̂SLb
XNP=]}e�|=MPNbRUVQ

x�e]z�

�BFD���G�C�
{|]=O[VV[̀L=YRQV

L̂=bNR̂SLb
XNP=]}e�|=MPNbRUVQ

xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�e~�

�BFD���G�C�
{|]=O[VV[̀L=YRQV

L̂=bNR̂SLb
XNP=]}e�|=MPNbRUVQ

xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�
xyzeL{|]c]~{�e]y�e~�

I>�i�GBppG�q��o� �NZe]TY=�NOLP=KRMMS�=OTVW=y}=~MM=]NZ̀SL

>?@ABCDEF�G@?JiCDi�GB>>�II?HD�I

���������	
��
��
����

��������������������

����������

������ !�"#$%�&��'����!() *+�,�-"'�.�*)&!$/!$�,�0�1�2�",$��34�
,�&�)! !+5�,!�&$��,���)�# ,$�6 !(�/$!%* ��0#$%�&��3!#),*)+� #3*)�*$��(*,��
,���/�$%!$3�)&���)7� !!8�!%���,$�7*,*!)� �7!() *+�,9��"'���*0�7�0*+)�7�
%!$�*)0,�  �,*!)�*)�3�)5��6�
�:��)7��:�$!#)7�!$�!&,�+!)�;#)&,*!)�<!=�09�
>�5�� 0!�$�,$!%*,�*)��:��/�$,#$��?@��)7�	!)6?@�$�&�00�7��!#0*)+0A9�
��7*&�,�7�'���(*$*)+�&!))�&,!$�3��,0��*+�6�%%*&�&5�&!7��$�B#*$�3�),�
*)�$�&�00�7�7!() *+�,*)+9�"#*,�< ��%!$�$�0*7�),*� �!$�&!33�$&*� �
*)0,�  �,*!)09�?7�� �%!$�& !0�,0C�0,!$�+���$��0C��,,*&0��)7�<�0�3�),09�
@!3/ *�),�(*,��	DEFG�H�C�	�@G�"�&,*!)����9���-F.-�.��)7����9���-@.-�.9

�����������
I�*��&�0,�� #3*)#3�,$*3�$*)+��)7
7*��%!$3�7�� #3*)#3�%$�3�

�����
I1�2�",$��34�,�&�)! !+5
/$!2*7�0�#)*%!$3� #3*)�)&�
%$!3��� !(�/$!%* ��% �,� �)0
IF&&#F*34�!/,*&0�/$!2*7�
7*$�&,*!)� �&!),$! �%!$�,��
J&!)�6!%6 *+�,:�<��3�7*0,$*<#,*!)
!%���,$�7*,*!)� �7!() *+�,
IE$�&*0*!)�3! 7�7� �)0�%��,#$�0
�*+��,$�)03*00*!)��/! 53�$�(*,�
KL�0,�<* *M�7�/$!,�&,*)+�%* 3

���N�������O
�PPQRRSTUQR�VRSWX�RQYZTZ[QW\]
"'��7�0*+)�$�,$*30��$���&&�00!$5�
$*)+0�,��,��,,�&��,!�,���"'��%!$���
/�$3�)�),�%*)*0�9�̂�%�$�,!�"'��
�&&�00!$*�0�0/�&*%*&�,*!)�0���,�%!$�
7�,�* 09
I1�*,��-E�*),�< �.
I"�,*)�	*&8� 
I�#0&�)�_$!)M�

�̀�������̀ �a��������b�c�
O������N
I"'��3�5�<��#0�7�*)�&!3/�,*< �
� �&,$*&� �;#)&,*!)�<!=�0�*)�7*$�&,
&!),�&,�(*,��*)0# �,*!)�*)& #7*)+
0/$�5�%!�3�*)0# �,*!)
I"#*,�< ��%!$�*)0,�  �,*!)�*)�3�)5
�6�
�:��)7��:�!&,�+!)��)7�$!#)7
� �&,$*&� �;#)&,*!)�<!=�09
�S[Qd��$*2�$�&!)0#3�0���&#<*&
*)&��0�!%�;#)&,*!)�<!=9
I?)0,�  �$�3#0,��)0#$�
&!3/�,*<* *,5�!%�%*,C�(*$*)+��)7��
/$!/�$�3!#),*)+�*)�,����
� �&,$*&� �;#)&,*!)�<!=9����*0�
*)& #7�0��  ��// *&�< ��)�,*!)� ��)7�
 !&� �� �&,$*&� ��)7�<#* 7*)+�&!7�09
IE$!/$*�,�$5�" !,6	6'!&8�B#*&8
*)0,�  �,*!)�050,�3�%!$�;#)&,*!)
<!=�*)0,�  �,*!)

I�6<$�&8�,�(*,��" !,6	6'!&8
3!#),*)+�,�<0�*)& #7�79

�������e����N
O������N�
�TUP[USf�bWZXQ

IE$�6*)0,�  �7�/$�&*0*!)�%!$3�7
%$*&,*!)�< �7�0�*)& #7�7
ID$*&,*!)�< �7��7�0*+)��  !(0�,��
"'��,!�<��*)0,�  �7�*)��)5�/!0*,*!)
(*,�*)�,����!#0*)+��/�$,#$��-���
7�+$��0.
A��S[Qd�	!,�%!$�#0��*)�$�&�00�7
�!#0*)+0�*)�7*$�&,�&!),�&,�(*,�
0/$�5�%!�3�*)0# �,*!)�$�%�$�,!
	�>F�'"���H6����

�̀�
I�$* �,�$� � *)��$�'����00�3< 5�*0
*),�+$�,�7�*)�,$*3�/�$*3�,�$9
I@! !$���3/�$�,#$�g��H��hC�����hC
����hC�����h
ijklmjnopqnrstjuvjwrxjyvz

ijyvjklmj{wrj|}j~s}xjpnj{n�o��
�qp�jkw�q�n�rqwj�qp�}j��j�q��
���q{w{�j�}�~q�}�}rps�jk}�pq�q}x
pnjkw�q�n�rqwj�oo�qwr{}j���q{q}r{�
�wpw|ws}j~rx}�j��u

I'H���,���C�����!#$0�/$!;�&,�7
*)��&&!$7�)&��(*,���>6��

��������
������������������ ¡����¢�
/$!2*7�0���%*2��5��$� *3*,�7�
(�$$�),5�!)�,���"'��'��

£̀����e��O�������

IF�,*+�,�&�$!3�,*&*,5�0/�&*%*&�,*!)
�)0#$�0�'���&! !$�#)*%!$3*,5C
0#0,�*)�< ��@! !$�̂�)7�$*)+
�?)7�=�-@̂ ?.��)7�@!$$� �,�7
@! !$���3/�$�,#$��-@@�.�!2�$
�,���#0�%# � *%��!%�,���'��
I'���&�$!3�,*&*,5�!%���"�@>
�=&��70��	�̂ ¤¥�"�F̂ G�&! !$
0,�)7�$70�/�$�F	"?�@H�9�HH6����
I¦��@̂ ?�3!7� �%��,#$�0��*+��&! !$
/�$%!$3�)&��(*,��̂¦�+$��,�$
,��)���

I�2�$5��� !�'���*0�B#� *,5�,�0,�7C
3��0#$�7C��)7�0�$*� *M�7�*)��
/�$3�)�),�$�&!$7�,!�$�+*0,�$
 #3�)0C�(�,,�+�C�@̂ ?��)7�@@�9
I�� !�'���0�$*� *M�7�,�0,*)+��)7
�3��0#$�3�),��)0#$�0�&! !$
��)7� #3�)�&!)0*0,�)&5�!)��
�/�$6#)*,�<�0*0C��)7�2� *7�,�0
� !)+6,�$3�/$!7#&,�&!)0*0,�)&5
�!2�$�,*3�

�̀�������̀ �����������
a§fP[USf�bS̈

I@!3/�,*< ��(*,��3�)5��6�
�:
=��:��)7��:�=��6�
�:�$!#)7��)7
!&,�+!)�<!=�0�-�6�
�:�7��/�<!=�0
$�&!33�)7�7.
I"#// 5�1*$��F7�/,�$�(*,��'��
B#*&8�&!))�&,!$�*)& #7�7
�QPQRRQX�eS§RUf©R
I'���&!))�&,!$�*0�&!3/�,*< ��(*,�
�� !��:��¦¦���)7������"�$*�0�'��
�!#0*)+0
I'���@!))�&,!$�3��,0�@� *%!$)*�
��*, �6�����*+�6�%%*&�&5� #3*)�*$�
0,�)7�$7��0���)!)60&$�(�<�0�
I����*)& #7�7������7*0!)
�0&$�(6<�0���7�/,�$�/$!2*7�0

�&�/�<* *,5�%!$�$�,$!%*,ª
I'���&!))�&,!$�*0���)!)60&$�(<�0�
 #3*)�*$��7*0&!))�&,�%!$�,!! 6 �00
�*)0,�  �,*!)

�̀�����«��
I�$*2�$�*0������L�*)/#,��*+�
�%%*&*�)&5C�7*33�< ��� �&,$!)*&
/!(�$�0#// 5�/$!2*7*)+��@�/!(�$
,!�,���'����$$�5
I�$*2�$�%��,#$�0��*+��/!(�$�%�&,!$C
 !(�����C��)7���0�*),�+$� �,��$3� 
/$!,�&,*!)�*)�,����2�),�!%�!2�$
,�3/�$�,#$��!$�*),�$)� �%�* #$�9
I�$*2�$�*0�$�/ �&��< ��*%�*,�0�!# 7�<�
$�B#*$�7

¬®̄ °±²³³́ µ

��@̂ ?
¶·°°̧ ¹º»°°°̧ ¹º»±°°̧ ¹º

¼½¾º̄°°°̧ º

¬®̄ °±¿³³́ µ

¦�@̂ ?
¶·°°̧ ¹º»°°°̧ ¹º»±°°̧ ¹º

¼½¾º̄°°°̧

À̄º¬ÁÂÃ¼ÄÅºÆ®º
®ÇÈ½ÉÊËÌÍº

¬ÁÊÍ¼ÎÉÅºÃÇÂº
ÄÅÊÉÊ½ËºÇÂºÈ¼ÉÉº

ÅÉÅÄÍÂÊÄ¼ÉºÏÁ½ÄÍÊÇ½ºÎÇ³ÅÐ

¬ÁÊÍ¼ÎÉÅºÃÇÂ
À̄ºÂÅÄÅÐÐÅ¾º

ÌÇÁÐÊ½ËºÂÅÍÂÇÃÊÍ
ÑÒÓ¹ºÔÇ½ÕÒÓºÖº×ÒØÕÙÒÙÆÚÛ

����N������

ÜÝÞßàá âÝÞßàá

ãäåæçè
éêëëëìíåîïæðèñ

òëë óôë

õçöä÷íøîð÷ùúæ ôûëø ôûëø

üýæþäæçÿ� �ë��ëí�� �ë��ëí��

õçöä÷í�äýýæç÷ ë�ôëí� ë�ôëí�

õçöä÷í	î
æý ôû�ûí� ôûí�

��ÿ�æçÿ�
éêëëëìíåîïæðèñ

��íðå�� ��íðå��

��� �íûë�

	î
æýíüùÿ÷îý �íë��ë

�í�å��æç÷ ��ëí�í�êë��

�îäçïí�ù÷�çú �ðùèèí�

��O���̀�����

̀ ����� ��e
�����!��:�"'�
� ��!�"���@̂ ?
� ��!�����h
��e�!�>�,,��1�*,�

�̂%�$�,!��	�̂ ¤¥�"�F̂ G�@�$,*#�7�E$!7#&,0�'*0,9

�̂%�$�,!��	�̂ ¤¥�"�F̂ G�$#� *#�7�E$!7#&,0�'*0,9
@�)�<��#0�7�,!�&!3/ 5�(*,��@� *%!$)*���*, ������*+���%#&�&5�$�B#*$�3�),09
@�$,*#�7�,!�@� *%!$)*��F// *�)&���%#&*�)&5���,�<�0��#)7�$�%F�9
?)7!!$�'���)!3*)� �@@��!%�����h�!$� �009

ª	!)6@� *%!$)*��E$!7#&,�&) 5

@�,� !+�'

E$!;�&,

@!33�),0

E$�/�$�7�<5

�5/�

��,�

µ×(

����������	

������
���	

�������������������

����������������� !"#$%&'(���� !)*+�,
-./0123/��34��/516776123/��89:;9�<=>?@AB>�CBD�E;FG9G@;HIJ�GE�E=FFHA;:�CI�B@K;9EJ�@B�?BLFH;@;�A>E@GHHG@AB>M
�N0N55NO��/516776123/��89:;9�(GHB�9;?;EE;:�KB=EA>P�E;FG9G@;HI�@B�?BLFH;@;�A>E@GHHG@AB>M

�3ON75 Q373R��N/ONR2/S��/ON4 Q373R��NTUNR61.RN�VQQ�W �2/25X �00N553R2N5

��YZ[\�!]��=9̂G?;��_ � B̀ >HAPK@J�a%"b

cGHÂB9>AG�>B>d_%e�+B:;HE

��YZ[fghijdck

��YZ[flZijdck

���YZ[fl[ijdck

���YZ[fYZijdck

m\n"�c*o
f\$"�c*o

gh\%&""p
lZ\q"""p
l[\q#""p
YZ\!"""p

ij\'KA@;  ;EAP>;9�)9ALE�

rA@�Bs;9�@K;��� !�̂B9�G�:;EAP>;9�t>AEK

��Y�����\!]��� ��G@A>�,A?u;H�

��Y�����v\!]��� �)=E?G>�w9B>x;�

��Y���ij\!]��� �'KA@;�yFGA>@GCH;z�

{dwBD��FG?;9�_D@;>EAB>�*A>P�

k::�a#|ae]�:;F@K�̀K;>��� �:9As;9�?G>>B@�t@�A>@B�A>E@GHH;:�
<=>?@AB>�CBD

��Y�}�\!]��=9̂G?;��_ �{dwBD�_D@;>:;9J�&M&#]�8M M

*k �k:GF@;9E

'K;>�<=>?@AB>�CBD�AE�LB=>@;:�~G@�B>�G�?;AHA>P�B9�C;GL�
E=9̂G?;�y>B@�9;?;EE;:�A>�?;AHA>Pz

��Y��\!]��� �*B=>:��=9̂G?;�{dwBD�k:GF@;9J�

eMa#]�8M M�yrB9�!dA>?K�9B=>:�B9�B?@GPB>�<=>?@AB>�CBD;Ez

�FG9;��G9@E

��Y�QQ���\!]�k??;EEB9I��G9@E�*;FHG?;L;>@�pA@�
y�?9;̀ CGE;�G:GF@;9J�@B9EAB>�EF9A>PEJ�̂9A?@AB>�CHG:;Ez

��Y����\!]�{=>?@AB>�wBD�w9G?u;@����?9;̀ E

*;̂;9�@B��� �k??;EEB9A;E�EF;?At?G@AB>�EK;;@�̂B9�̂=9@K;9�

A>̂B9LG@AB>M

���������

�����������

�����
���������������������

����������

�����������

�����
���������������������

���������

�������� ¡��¢��
�£¤�¥¦§̈ ©�

��¦©�ª¥¡��£��
 ¡¦¥¦�§�£��¤�¥¥�

¡¥¡ ©�¦ �¥�«�� ©¦£��ª£�¡¬

��¦©�ª¥¡��£�
����¡ ¡¬¬¡��

£̈�¬¦�§��¡©�£�¦©
®̄��°£�±®̄�²�³®́±µ®µ¢¶·

������
¹̧º»¼½¾º¿ÀÁÂÃÀÄÂ¾Å¼¾ÆÂÆ»À¿¼ÇÇ¼¾½
ÄÈÉÈÊ¼Ë¼ÅÌÀÅÂÀ¾ÂÇ¼¾ÈËËÌÀÍÎÀÏ¼ÅÐ
ÇÈ¾ÌÀÑÒ�ÓÀÔºÈ¿¼¾½ÀÕ¿½ºÀÖÔÕ×
È¾¿ÀØÃÈ¼Ë¼¾½ÀÕ¿½ºÀÖØÕ×ÀÉÐÈ»º
ÄÂ¾ÅÃÂËÀ¿¼ÇÇºÃ»ÙÀ¹¼ÇÇ¼¾½ÀÅÂÀÍÎ
¼»ÀÊº»ÅÀÈ»»ÆÃº¿ÀÆ»¼¾½À¿¼ÇÇºÃ»
Ï¼ÅÐÀËÂÏÀº¾¿ÀÅÃ¼ÇÀÈ¿ÚÆ»ÅÇº¾ÅÙ
�Â¾»ÆËÅÀ¿¼ÇÇºÃÀÇÈ¾ÆÁÈÄÅÆÃºÃÀÁÂÃ
ÄÂÇÉÈÅ¼Ê¼Ë¼ÅÌÀÈ¾¿ÀÄÂ¾¿¼Å¼Â¾»ÀÂÁ
Æ»ºÙÀÖÛÂÅºÀ»ÂÇºÀ¿¼ÇÇºÃ»ÀÃºÜÆ¼Ãº
ÈÀ¾ºÆÅÃÈËÀ¼¾ÀÅÐºÀÏÈËËÊÂÝÙ×

Q�������Q�
Ä̧ÞÔÆ»ÀÔ¼»Åº¿ÀÄº¼Ë¼¾½ÀÈ¾¿ÀÏÈËË
Ä̧ÞÔÆ»À¹ÈÇÉÀÔÂÄÈÅ¼Â¾ÀË¼»Åº¿
Äº¼Ë¼¾½ÀÈ¾¿ÀÏÈËË
Ä̧ÞÔÆ»ÀßºÅÀÔÂÄÈÅ¼Â¾ÀÔ¼»Åº¿àÀÄº¼Ë¼¾½
Â¾ËÌÀÖ»ÐÂÏºÃÀÃÈÅº¿×
á̧Æ¼ÅÈÊËºÀÁÂÃÀÆ»ºÀ¼¾ÀÄËÂ»ºÅ»à
ÄÂÇÉË¼È¾ÅÀÏ¼ÅÐÀÛâãäåÀæ�àÀÛÕ�å
áºÄÅ¼Â¾ÀçÑ�ÙÑèÀÖä×Öé×ÀÈ¾¿ÀçÑ�ÙÑè
Ö�×ÖÍ×

á̧Ô¹ÀÇÈÌÀÊºÀÆ»º¿À¼¾ÀÄÂÇÉÈÅ¼ÊËº
ºËºÄÅÃ¼ÄÈËÀÚÆ¾ÄÅ¼Â¾ÀÊÂÝº»À¼¾À¿¼ÃºÄÅ
ÄÂ¾ÅÈÄÅÀÏ¼ÅÐÀ¼¾»ÆËÈÅ¼Â¾À¼¾ÄËÆ¿¼¾½
»ÉÃÈÌÀÁÂÈÇÀ¼¾»ÆËÈÅ¼Â¾
ȩ̂ÈÌÀÊºÀ¼¾»ÅÈËËº¿À¼¾À��ÀÃºÄº»»º¿
ÐÂÆ»¼¾½»À¼¾À¿¼ÃºÄÅÀÄÂ¾ÅÈÄÅÀÏ¼ÅÐ
¼¾»ÆËÈÅ¼Â¾ÀÖÛÂÅÀÁÂÃÀÆ»ºÀ¼¾ÀÃºÄº»»º¿
ÐÂÆ»¼¾½»À¼¾À¿¼ÃºÄÅÀÄÂ¾ÅÈÄÅÀÏ¼ÅÐ
»ÉÃÈÌÀÁÂÈÇÀ¼¾»ÆËÈÅ¼Â¾ÙÀ�ºÁºÃÀÅÂ
ÛÕêäÀÔá¹ÀÍæëÒ�Ñé×
Þ̧ÔÀ�ËÈ»»¼Á¼º¿ÀÏÐº¾ÀÆ»º¿À¼¾
ÃºÅÃÂÁ¼ÅÀÏ¼ÅÐÀË¼»Åº¿ÀÐÂÆ»¼¾½»
ÖáººÀìÂÆ»¼¾½À�ÂÇÉÈÅ¼Ê¼Ë¼ÅÌ×
Õ̧ê�í�â�îÀÇººÅ»Àâ��Àçæ�â�ÀãÈÃÅÀÑÍ
�ËÈ»»ÀïÀË¼Ç¼Å»àÀÈ¾¿À¼»À»Æ¼ÅÈÊËºÀÁÂÃ
Æ»ºÀ¼¾ÀÃº»¼¿º¾Å¼ÈËÀÈ¾¿ÀÄÂÇÇºÃÄ¼ÈË
¼¾»ÅÈËËÈÅ¼Â¾»
ä̧¼ÃÅ¼½ÐÅÀÄºÃÅ¼Á¼º¿ÀÉºÃÀäáØêÀÕÒ�é
Ö¾ÂÅÀºÝÄºº¿¼¾½ÀÒÙ�À�âêÀÆ¾¿ºÃÀÍæ
ãÈ»ÄÈË»ÀÉÃº»»ÆÃºÀ¿¼ÁÁºÃº¾Äº×
�̧�À���îÀ�È¾ÀÊºÀÆ»º¿ÀÅÂÀÄÂÇÉËÌ
Ï¼ÅÐÀ�ÈË¼ÁÂÃ¾¼ÈÀØ¼ÅËºÀÒçÀì¼½Ð
ÕÁÁ¼ÄÈÄÌÀÃºÜÆ¼ÃºÇº¾Å»Ù

�̧�À���îÀ�È¾ÀÊºÀÆ»º¿ÀÅÂÀÄÂÇÉËÌ
Ï¼ÅÐÀ�ÈË¼ÁÂÃ¾¼ÈÀØ¼ÅËºÀÒçÀÛÂ¾ë
�º»¼¿º¾Å¼ÈËÀÔ¼½ÐÅ¼¾½À�Â¾ÅÃÂË»
ÃºÜÆ¼ÃºÇº¾Å»ÀÈ»ÀÈÀÔÕ¹ÀËÆÇ¼¾È¼ÃºÙ
�̧È¾ÀÊºÀÆ»º¿ÀÁÂÃÀ�¾ÅºÃ¾ÈÅ¼Â¾ÈË
Õ¾ºÃ½ÌÀ�Â¾»ºÃðÈÅ¼Â¾À�Â¿ºÀÖ�Õ��×
Õ̧ÛÕ�ñòÀáØä�åÀ�ºÃÅ¼Á¼º¿
ËÆÇ¼¾È¼ÃºÀëÀÄÂ¾»ÆËÅÀÕÛÕ�ñò
áØä�åÀ�ºÃÅ¼Á¼º¿ÀãÃÂ¿ÆÄÅÀÔ¼»Å
�̧Â¾ÅÈ¼¾»À¾ÂÀÇºÃÄÆÃÌÀÂÃÀËºÈ¿ÀÈ¾¿
�ÂìáÀÄÂÇÉË¼È¾ÅÙ
ã̧ÐÂÅÂÇºÅÃ¼ÄÀÅº»Å¼¾½À¼¾ÀÈÄÄÂÃ¿È¾Äº
Ï¼ÅÐÀ�ÕáÀÔêëæ�
Ô̧ÆÇº¾ÀÇÈ¼¾Åº¾È¾ÄºÀÉÃÂÚºÄÅ¼Â¾»
¼¾ÀÈÄÄÂÃ¿È¾ÄºÀÏ¼ÅÐÀ�ÕáÀÔêë��ÀÈ¾¿
ØêëÒÑ

óô
õö÷øùùú

ûüô
õöüûýøùùú

ûþô
õøÿûøÿùùú

óô
õö÷øûó÷ùùú

ÉÈ½ºÀÒ

Dark Sky Fixture 2

Dark Sky Fixture 1

Panasonic Whisper Energy Recovery Ventilator

Halo 4" recessed light

Q Tran DW-HE24_4.0 tape light

Halo 4" trim

Halo SLD4 mech closet lights

SPECIFICATIONS

11



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

A 0.6

REVISIONS:

  1    CORRECTIONS 1 9/25/23

PERMIT APPLICATION

9/14/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

 OSFM Listed Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Products 

P a g e  17 | 48 

December 14, 2021 Edition 

10901 Elm Avenue, Fontana, CA 92337 
Contact: Rathisha Sabaratnam (909) 641-0498 Fax (909) 427-0634 
Email: rathisha.sabaratnam@jhresearchusa.com 
DESIGN: “Cempanel®” vertical siding, fiber-cement, 5/16” thick. Refer to the manufacturer's installation 
instructions and product data sheets. 

❖ LISTING No. 8140-2026:0004  
CATEGORY: 8140 -- EXTERIOR WALL SIDING AND SHEATHING FOR WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE 
(W.U.I) 
LISTEE: JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC. 
10901 Elm Avenue, Fontana, CA 92337 
Contact: Rathisha Sabaratnam (909) 641-0498 Fax (909) 427-0634 
Email: rathisha.sabaratnam@jhresearchusa.com 
DESIGN: “HardieShingleTM” panel, fiber-cement, 1/4” thick. “HardieShingleTM” lap siding, fiber-cement, 1/4” 
thick. Refer to the manufacturer's installation instructions and product data sheets. 

❖ LISTING No. 8140-2026:0005 
CATEGORY: 8140 -- EXTERIOR WALL SIDING AND SHEATHING FOR WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE 
(W.U.I) 
LISTEE: JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC. 
10901 Elm Avenue, Fontana, CA 92337 
Contact: Rathisha Sabaratnam (909) 641-0498 Fax (909) 427-0634 
Email: rathisha.sabaratnam@jhresearchusa.com 
DESIGN: “HardiePlankTM” lap siding, fiber-cement, 5/16” thick. “HardiePanelTM ” vertical siding, fiber-cement, 
5/16” thick. Refer to the manufacturer's installation instructions and product 
data sheets. 

❖ LISTING No. 8140-2026:0500 
CATEGORY: 8140 -- EXTERIOR WALL SIDING AND SHEATHING FOR WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE 
(W.U.I) 
LISTEE: JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC. 
10901 Elm Avenue, Fontana, CA 92337 
Contact: Rathisha Sabaratnam (909) 641-0498 Fax (909) 427-0634 
Email: rathisha.sabaratnam@jhresearchusa.com 
DESIGN: Artisan® Siding with lock joint system, fiber cement, nominal 5/8" thick. Refer to the manufacturer's 
installation instructions and product data sheets. 

❖ LISTING No. 8140-2026:0501 
CATEGORY: 8140 -- EXTERIOR WALL SIDING AND SHEATHING FOR WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE 
(W.U.I) 
LISTEE: JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC. 
10901 Elm Avenue, Fontana, CA 92337 
Contact: Rathisha Sabaratnam (909) 641-0498 Fax (909) 427-0634 
Email: rathisha.sabaratnam@jhresearchusa.com 
DESIGN: Reveal® Panel System, fiber-cement panel siding, 7/16" thick. Refer to manufacturer's 
installation instructions and product data sheets. 
RATING: Tested in accordance with ASTM E136. 

❖ LISTING No. 8140-2026:0502 
CATEGORY: 8140 -- EXTERIOR WALL SIDING AND SHEATHING FOR WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE 
(W.U.I) 
LISTEE: JAMES HARDIE BUILDING PRODUCTS, INC. 
10901 Elm Avenue, Fontana, CA 92337 
Contact: Rathisha Sabaratnam (909) 641-0498 Fax (909) 427-0634 
Email: rathisha.sabaratnam@jhresearchusa.com 
DESIGN: Hardie® Textured Panel, noncombustible fiber-cement panel siding, 5/16" thick. Refer to manufacturer's
installation instructions and product data sheets. 

HardieSoffit® Panels

DECEMBER 2019

P1

Submittal Form 06

The JH Insite Team      James Hardie Building Products      www.jhinsite.com

Submitted to:. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Project Name: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Submitted by: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Date: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

     HZ5® Product Zone         HZ10® Product Zone

HardieSoffit® Panels Specification Sheet 06
DIVISION: 07 00 00 THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION        I        SECTION: 07 46 46 FIBER CEMENT SIDING

Manufacturer 
James Hardie Building Products Inc

The products are manufactured at the following locations, with quality  
control inspections by ICC-ES:

• Tacoma, Washington • Pulaski, Virginia
• Waxahachie, Texas

Compliance with the following codes
• 2015, 2012, 2009 and 2006 International Building Code® (IBC)
• 2015, 2012, 2009 and 2006 International Residential Code® (IRC)

Features
• Noncombustible • Weather Resistant-Engineered for Climate®

• Dimensionally Stable • Impact resistant
• Resistant to damage • Sustainable

caused by pests 

Use 
Hardiesoffit® panels are used as exterior soffit covering of buildings. 

Description 
Hardiesoffit® panels are single-faced, cellulose fiber-reinforced cement 
(fiber-cement) sheets manufactured by the Hatschek process and cured by 
high-pressure steam autoclaving. The exterior soffit panels are identified as 
Hardiesoffit® (or Cemsoffit®) panels and my be vented or unvented.

Available Sizes
Product Width (inches) Length (inches) Thickness (inches)
HardieSoffit® 
Panels

12, 16, 24, 48 96, 144 1/4

Texture & Finish
Soffit panels are available with either a woodgrain texture or a smooth 
unsanded surface. The exterior soffit products may be supplied primed for 
field paint or factory finished with Colorplus® technology. Soffit is available in 8 
factory finished colors.

Features
James Hardie vented HardieSoffit Panels achieve a net free ventilation (NFV) of 
5 sq in per linear ft.

Engineered for 
Climate®

HardieSoffit® Panels 
are engineered for 
performance to specific 
weather conditions by 
climate zones as  
identified by the  
following map.

Product Width (inches) Length (inches) Texture Finish

HardieSoffit®    
Panels - 
Vented

12 144
Smooth

Cedamill

ColorPlus®

Technology

Primed

16 144

24 96

HardieSoffit® 
Panels - 
Non-Vented

12 144

Smooth

Cedamill

ColorPlus® 

Technology

Primed

16 144

24 96

48 96

SS2004   07/18

Till #3231
35 Chips @
1.25”W x 1.0”H
Dorn Color, Inc.

��������	
����������������������������
� 
!"#������$���%&��#����#$#��'�#$����(�)��'

*+�,�-.��	�/�0�0$#12���3#��45���2����������

!"�$���%&��#����#$#��'�#$����(�)��'

6788"9�"��88":;,,�
<�

=�
�
>�� 
�

:�;"?�;,"@�A�;B7C-���
0�3���D3����3E���F�GGHIDJKGE

LMNMOPQORSORPRTURVQMTQUWXPQSOMYNRQPWRRUQZ[\QTMUQZ[U]WQ[]Û[NQZ[UROX[N_Q̀NNQ]MNMOPQPWM̂NVQaRQbROXYRVQ̂PXTcQ[TQ[]Û[NQZRU[NQ]MNMOQP[ZSNR_ �/d
>dd

efghijihklimneo

pqrstuvwxyuzv v {|}~��~��{�}����|}������~��{~}�������
� � ��}~�����|���������~����~��}�����}�|�~���
���v�u����zvv v ��� ¡
¢£uq¤ttv¥�¦��z
v §�¤̈¦¤q¦zvvv �©¡�
� ª«¬�rv¥�¦��¬v®£¤�t¤�tuzv� �̄¡°̄±¡
ªr�tv²uu¦z��� � ³̄¡�
¥¤qq¤̈�xz��� � ±́�µ�}������|��¶�
ªr£uq¤�uv®qu¤
v �rr·zvv v �©¡̧{|}~�}��¹º��
� � � �»¡º��³¡º��̄¡�}�|��~}|��¼��|���}½}��}¾��
®£¤�t¤�tuv¿¤«�u¬z��� � ³̄º�̄̄�
§«�¬�q¤�uz�� ��À� ±���~��Á��̧Â}�½}�Á��ÃÄÀ�~�}�Á��Ã¹
²�̈�¬�z���� �����Å���Ã� ±±�Æ��ÇÈ�
²¤¬�üuq¬z�� � ��~��}���
p¤̈utvÉü���z�� � �Ê�|�� ̄Ê�
�uËrü¦u¦vÌ�̈�«v�rr·v§tryuz�� Ä́�̄¶¶

Í̈¬�¤tt¤��r̈z�� ���Î~�|}��}|��~��½���}��������Á¾�|�}|��¼�|�����}��
� � ���}~�Á~����}µ��~|�¾�|¼��~�|����}~���}~��
� � ���|����Á¾�|�}|���

ÏÐÑÒÑÓÔÕÖ×ØÙÙØÚÓÛÜÖÖÝÞÔØßÔÖÙÔàÑÔ×ÖáÙÑâÙÖÓâÖáãÙäåØßÔÜÖ
ÏÏæâÙÖÐâ×ÔÙÖÝÑÓäåÔßÖÝÞÔØßÔÖÑÚçãÑÙÔÜ

èéêéëìíëîïðñòóíîôíóíõîöííêî÷íøðõíù
ú

ûüýþüÿ��������ýþ� �	�
�ýü��
{~}�������{|}~��~��{�}����|}��������}~��

�½}��}¾����}|���}�����Á��~Á�º�������º����|�~Ä�»±»°³º�{|���

�½}��}¾�����~�������}���{|���º�Â}�½}�Á��ÃÄÀ�~�}�Á��Ãº�Â}�½}~����º��ÇÈ�º�{����}�~|��

���������k�i������������� ���!�h"����#�
�����$%&�j�'��������� ������� (�!�h"����k)���'�*+�",� (��-,�
�����.�&�/� ,���"�0��������� ���!�h"����%&�h- ��'+���- 

lgelin1�kn2�kff�m3k�eo

f�mji�go
4åâ×ÚÖÑÚÖ5Ô6ØÞÖ7ÞãÔ

������~��
������Â�}µ�
����~�����|��
���Á�~������{�}|��
����}���}��Â�}µ8�
������~�}������
�����������~~µ�
��È}������~��8�
��È����|�Å}~�
��È�½��Â�}µ�
���}~�}������¼~�

���}||����}��8�
������Á�����~���
�����}����Á��
�����}������
�����}�����|�8�
��{}~��|�~��
��{�}|����Á��
��{�}|��Â�}µ�
��Å���}��||}�
��À�~����|}����Ã

kff�ige�lm�l9g�jm��m/in1�hm�m�e:jinie9geo

�üþ���ÿ��;��<��ü�ý

ýþ����ÿ��<=�;�ýþ��������ÿý

>Ö?ÞßâÖØàØÑÞØ@ÞÔÖÑÚÖAAÖ6Øã6Ô

Tucson: 4975 E. Drexel Rd., Tucson, AZ 85706
� (520) 574-4247
� tucsonsales@westernstatesmetalroofing.com

CALL US TOLL FREE 

(877) 787-5467
WESTERNSTATESMETALROOFING.COM

WESTERN STATES 
METAL ROOFING
Finishes You’ve Never Seen Before®

®

Phoenix: 901 W Watkins St., Phoenix, AZ 85007
� (602) 495-0048
� sales@westernstatesmetalroofing.com

To Whom It May Concern: 

WSMR Roof Products meets the condition of a Class A assembly in reference to Section 1505.2 of the 
2016 California Building Code (CBC).

1505.2 Class A roof assemblies. Class A roof assemblies are those that are active against severe 
fire test exposure. Class A roof assemblies and roof covers shall be itemized and recognized 
as Class A by an approved testing agency. Class A roof assemblies shall be tolerable for use in 
buildings or structures of all types of construction.  

Exceptions:

1. Class A roof assemblies contain those with coverings of brick, masonry, or an exposed 
concrete roof surface.

2. Class A roof assemblies also include ferrous or copper shingles or sheets, metal sheets 
and shingles, clay or concrete roof tile or slate installed on non-combustible decks 
or ferrous, copper or metal sheets installed without a roof deck on non-combustible 
framing.

3. Class A roof assemblies include a minimum16 oz/ sq. ft. (0.0416 kg/ m²) copper sheets 
installed over combustible decks.

Section 1505.2 of the CBC allows for use of our WSMR Roof Products in areas that need a fire-retar-
dant Class A roofing assembly, when installed over a non-combustible substrate.  

The Class A fire rating in accordance with UL790 is defined as roof coverings, which are effective 
against severe fire exposure. According to UL, under such contact, roof coverings of Class A are not 
readily flammable and do not carry or transfer fire, afford an equally high degree of fire protection to 
the roof deck, do not slip from position, possess no flying brand hazard, and do not require frequent 
repairs in order to maintaining their fire resistance properties.  

Steel roof panels are fundamentally non-combustible and do not badly affect the assemblies fire 
rating. Metal panels can be used as a component in many fire rated assemblies including those with 
gypsum sheets and proprietary underlayment’s. Refer to these products UL listing for applicability in 
conjunction with steel roof panels. 

**** Western States Metal Roofing does not have an ICC- ES Evaluation report. ****

See attached certificate of compliance

WESTERN METAL DECK
(909) 467-2016   |   METALROOFINGCALIFORNIA.COM

Metal Roofing California website is owned 
and operated by Western Metal Deck

To Whom It May Concern: 

WSMR Roof Products meets the condition of a Class A assembly in reference to Section 1505.2 of the 
2016 California Building Code (CBC).

1505.2 Class A roof assemblies. Class A roof assemblies are those that are active against severe 
fire test exposure. Class A roof assemblies and roof covers shall be itemized and recognized 
as Class A by an approved testing agency. Class A roof assemblies shall be tolerable for use in 
buildings or structures of all types of construction.  

Exceptions:

1. Class A roof assemblies contain those with coverings of brick, masonry, or an exposed 
concrete roof surface.

2. Class A roof assemblies also include ferrous or copper shingles or sheets, metal sheets 
and shingles, clay or concrete roof tile or slate installed on non-combustible decks 
or ferrous, copper or metal sheets installed without a roof deck on non-combustible 
framing.

3. Class A roof assemblies include a minimum16 oz/ sq. ft. (0.0416 kg/ m²) copper sheets 
installed over combustible decks.

Section 1505.2 of the CBC allows for use of our WSMR Roof Products in areas that need a fire-retar-
dant Class A roofing assembly, when installed over a non-combustible substrate.  

The Class A fire rating in accordance with UL790 is defined as roof coverings, which are effective 
against severe fire exposure. According to UL, under such contact, roof coverings of Class A are not 
readily flammable and do not carry or transfer fire, afford an equally high degree of fire protection to 
the roof deck, do not slip from position, possess no flying brand hazard, and do not require frequent 
repairs in order to maintaining their fire resistance properties.  

Steel roof panels are fundamentally non-combustible and do not badly affect the assemblies fire 
rating. Metal panels can be used as a component in many fire rated assemblies including those with 
gypsum sheets and proprietary underlayment’s. Refer to these products UL listing for applicability in 
conjunction with steel roof panels. 

**** Western States Metal Roofing does not have an ICC- ES Evaluation report. ****

See attached certificate of compliance

Western Metal Deck 
616 S. Oaks Ave. Ontario, CA 91762

For More Information:
METALROOFINGCALIFORNIA.COM

� (909) 467-2016
� sales@metalroofingcalifornia.com

4176-22

Section Properties Top In Compression Bott. In Compression

Gauge fy wt ix sx ma ix sx ma

(ksi) (psf) (in^4/ft) (in^3/ft) (kip-in) (in^4/ft) (in^3/ft) (kip-in)

26 80 0.92 0.0250 0.0533 1.9139 0.0247 0.0526 1.8880

24 50 1.17 0.0324 0.0704 2.5074 0.0324 0.0696 2.5009

22 50 1.49 0.0422 0.0891 3.1722 0.0422 0.0883 3.1722

20 40 1.75 0.0486 0.1079 2.5620 0.0486 0.1070 2.5620

Max Deflection: 180

GRAVITY - TOTAL ALLOWABLE LOAD IN PSF (SPAN IN FEET)

Gauge Span Type Load Type 3 3.5 4 4.5 5 6 7 8 9 10

26  
(Fy=80ksi)

Single Span
Stress 141.8 104.2 79.7 63.0 51.0 35.4 26.0 19.9 15.8 12.8

Deflection 79.6 50.1 33.6 23.6 17.2 9.9 6.3 4.2 2.9 2.1

2 Spans
Stress 139.9 102.7 78.7 62.2 50.3 35.0 25.7 19.7 15.5 12.6

Deflection 189.4 119.2 79.9 56.1 40.9 23.7 14.9 10.0 7.0 5.1

3 Spans or More
Stress 163.2 119.9 91.8 72.5 58.8 40.8 30.0 23.0 18.1 14.7

Deflection 157.5 99.2 66.4 46.7 34.0 19.7 12.4 8.3 5.8 4.3

24  
(Fy=50ksi)

Single Span
Stress 185.7 136.5 104.5 82.5 66.9 46.4 34.1 26.1 20.6 16.7

Deflection 103.1 64.9 43.5 30.6 22.3 12.9 8.1 5.4 3.8 2.8

2 Spans
Stress 185.3 136.1 104.2 82.3 66.7 46.3 34.0 26.1 20.6 16.7

Deflection 248.4 156.4 104.8 73.6 53.7 31.0 19.6 13.1 9.2 6.7

3 Spans or More
Stress 216.2 158.8 121.6 96.1 77.8 54.1 39.7 30.4 24.0 19.5

Deflection 206.6 130.1 87.1 61.2 44.6 25.8 16.3 10.9 7.7 5.6

22  
(Fy=50ksi)

Single Span
Stress 235.0 172.6 132.2 104.4 84.6 58.7 43.2 33.0 26.1 21.1

Deflection 134.3 84.6 56.7 39.8 29.0 16.8 10.6 7.1 5.0 3.6

2 Spans
Stress 235.0 172.6 132.2 104.4 84.6 58.7 43.2 33.0 26.1 21.1

Deflection 323.5 203.7 136.5 95.9 69.9 40.4 25.5 17.1 12.0 8.7

3 Spans or More
Stress 274.2 201.5 154.3 121.9 98.7 68.6 50.4 38.6 30.5 24.7

Deflection 269.0 169.4 113.5 79.7 58.1 33.6 21.2 14.2 10.0 7.3

20  
(Fy=40ksi)

Single Span
Stress 189.8 139.4 106.8 84.3 68.3 47.4 34.9 26.7 21.1 17.1

Deflection 154.7 97.4 65.3 45.8 33.4 19.3 12.2 8.2 5.7 4.2

2 Spans
Stress 189.8 139.4 106.8 84.3 68.3 47.4 34.9 26.7 21.1 17.1

Deflection 372.6 234.6 257.2 110.4 80.5 46.6 29.3 19.6 13.8 10.1

3 Spans or More
Stress 221.5 162.7 124.6 98.4 79.7 55.4 40.7 31.1 24.6 19.9

Deflection 309.8 195.1 130.7 91.8 66.9 38.7 24.4 16.3 11.5 8.4

GRAVITY LOAD CHART

REQUEST A FREE METAL 
COLOR SAMPLE 

PICK UP OR DELIVERY  
(Available anywhere on the West Coast)

7/8” CORRUGATED

Email Us: 
sales@metalroofingcalifornia.com

Western Metal Deck 
616 S. Oaks Ave. Ontario, CA 91762

Call Us:
(909) 467-2016

For More Information:
METALROOFINGCALIFORNIA.COM

4166-22

���������


 ����������������������������������������
����� ��� ���!����"������"���#�����������$��"�%�������
����"���&�������'()����'(*+,���������"����� �-�
&��.�%�%�/�� �.�����"����0���"-��"�!���1������%�/�� �
��/ ����2���1��!��"�" �������������������!���!�
&��1���-���%������"�����%����""�����,��

3	��4554���	


 6�"������%���&-������!-���%�"�%�"�1�����"�������������
����%��������,


 ������������&&��������"������$��!���������
�&&��������"�����&�""����+,


 7�%�����"����*7�%�����"-��"��"���%��%���"����������
&����%���,


 8��.��)9�%�����"-��"��/�����%�.�������"�����"�����%�
�����"������������"��������":�/�����%�.������&��.�%�%�
�����"������,


 ;����%�"���"����"�����,


 ���������%�"�'71���1�<)#����������������������-����
��������������"��"��-���%�=>;�?<<���!���,


 ��������%�"�"�����&����������"���������"��"��-���%�
=>;�?<<���!���,

@54�A�	B�


 ��>�#���������%��������������1��" ����1���"������
��"����������/�� �� ������1����!��������$CD�!�(+�1���
���1�&��� ����.��<7#*7�%�����",


 ��E�#���������%��������������1��" ����1���"������
��"����������/�� ������$�.���FD+����1����!��������1���
���1�&��� ����.��<)#*7�%�����",


 8&&��������"���""�� ���<7#%���������1�&��� �#
1��" ����&��.�%�%������ ��",

3	������GH����������


 I���#�����&�/���%�J��!�%���������#%������
&�����%�" �%�,


 I>��#�����&�/���%�>�� ��1���������#"������&�����%�
" �%�,

KL��GM�B	


 �(�!&��N������''''�777)��7<O�79


 ��� �%�����������!���� ���1��(�������1��!����.��,

M�4	P4�PGM�Q��


 ''''-�''?)-�'')*-�?7?7-�?7)*-�?)?)-�)*''-�)*)*

M����45GM�Q��


 R����"��!�"�0�"��.�������,�

S4��4	�L


 3	��4554���	T<7�����"�1��!�� ��%�����1�&��� �"�:�
��>UV�R��>����E��������/������"�"����� ��
��"���������,���"�������"�����%�/�� ���>UV�1��" ���"�
��%������%�%��% �"�.����%�����!���,


 MWL5�BA�T<7�����"�1��!�� ��%�����1�&��� �"�:�
��>UV�/������"�� ���� ��"����� ��/�������1����1��!�
%�1���"�����!����������%�/���!��" �&,


 X54��GM�45GT'7�����"�1��!�� ��%�����1�&��� �"�:�
��>UV�/������"�� ���� ����"�����%����""�&����/����
����%�.���&���!����������"����������1�.�"����%������
1��������1�� �����""�"���,


 Y4�5GS4��4	�LGT<7�����"�1��!�� ��%�����1�
&��� �"�:���>UV�/������"��������!�����%����""�
&���"������"�� ������������,


 H����������G4	PGZ5������45G[�\��	�	��GT9�
����"�1��!�� ��%�����1�&��� �"�:���>UV�/������"�
����(�" �%�"���%���������"�"��!"�/�������1����1��!�
%�1���"����!����������%�/���!��" �&,

��>UV�8!������>>��]�<#̂77#̂ #̂��>UV�]�.���(�"�,��! _

[̀Mà[ZG������������� �
b�� ������2��%����6���� ���

����������	����������


����	������

������������������ �!"#$$"##"������ �%�&'(')�*�+� ,

�+-)'&.�/�.0��').+����1��%����2+��)3����&�4&�5�-4�+3.�+-)*

1�5�
6����
789:;

6����
<=>?:@?>
789:;

A�(*�1BC&�40.
DE>F?FGH>
789:;

6���
�

I>8J;:

6�����
�3��.'��
K��40.

A�(*�
1BC&�40.
DE>F?FGH>
I>8J;:

L�C&�40.�
����
MNOPQR>>:S

TTTT TU�V TT�V TWXYZ[ TU�V TT�V TWXYZ[ T*U#

TT\] TU�V TT�V TWXYZ[ \̂�V \]�V \#XYZ[ ]*T$

TT]W TU�V TT�V TWXYZ[ ]_�V ]W�V U$XYZ[ U*_T

\$\$ \\�V \$�V \]XYZ[ \\�V \$�V \]XYZ[ U*T̂

\$]W \\�V \$�V \]XYZ[ ]_�V ]W�V U$XYZ[ #*T_

\]\] \̂�V \]�V \#XYZ[ \̂�V \]�V \#XYZ[ W*#_

]̀WTT ]_�V ]W�V U$XYZ[ TU�V TT�V TWXYZ[ U*_T

]W]W ]_�V ]W�V U$XYZ[ ]_�V ]W�V U$XYZ[ !\*!\

a&�5�-4
b6c�
�"2��.+�

b6c�
1Ka�

b6c�
�.

K�&&���B
]TW"K"W_U

d�eAf"�1
�c�!__

6&��e�+g�
�33�+%�&
!\\$\

K�K
h

iLd

jk	l�m�����	"T*\�������-�.�g�n$*̂W�����-.��&�C��o��
/�.0�.��3���g���+/��\WW�+'.���3�-�*

$*UT $*T] $*UU p p p 1q"$\

rjs	tmu��	vT*\����&���-�.�g�nT*T#�����-.��&�C��o�
/�.0�.��3���g��+/��\WW�+'.���3�-��2+��0'�����-��
����)

$*]# $*T] $*UU p p p p 1q"!]

rjw	xy��	��m�����	"T*\��������-�.�g�n$*̂W���
/0�.���-.��&�C��o�/�.0�.��3���g��+/��\WW�+'.���3�-�*

$*UT $*T\ $*\_ p p p 1q"$\

�̀�1�+-&C

���������	
������������������������������������� �

�	� ��������������� ����	������!	���"	���
�
�#�

���������	


 ��������������������������������� ����!������!���"
������#����$��!���������#���!���%�#�����&�'����&�()*�������
!�������+�%��,�����-����,�����!���!����������!!�����!*�
���.�#������-���������������������� ��� �%��.��������
�����������!����%��,���������������-�������.����������
-���������-���������� �,����.����������#�����!�����*�

/	��0110���	


 2����!����������%+������ +����!���!�.�����!�������������
��������#����*


 �������������%%��#�����!������$#� ����������%%��#�����!�
����%�!!����)*


 3�������!����(3�������!+��!��!����������!����������
%��#�����*


 4��,��'5�������!+��!��-�������,�������!�����!����������
��!������������!���#����!6�-�������,������%��,��������
��!������*

710�8�	9�


 :�;�<:�����������������������.��!�����.���!������
��!����������-������������.���� ��������$=>� ��)�.������.�
%��#�����,��?3"(3�������!*


 :�@�<:�����������������������.��!�����.���!������
��!����������-���������$�,���A>)����.���� ��������.������.�
%��#�����,��?'"(3�������!*


 4%%��#�����!���!!������?3"����������.�%��#��".��!�����
%��,�������������!*

/	������BC����������


 4##�!!����D���6� ����!����#������E������.���
��!�����������.�!����!*


 �����"������%�-�����F�� �����������"�������%�������
!����*


 ��;��"������%�-�����;�����.���������"!������%�������
!����*

GH��BI�9	


 :�� %��J�����&&&&�333'K�3?L�35


 :�#������������ ��������.����������.�� ��#�,��*

7MNB��������������
D�#���#��O����#��K���������

I�0P0�PBI�Q��


 ?'R3+�?''(+�&&&&+�&&R3+�&&R'+�&&'(+�&&S3+�R3R3+�
R3'(+�R355+�R'R'+�R''(+�'('(+�'(S&


 ��!�� �!�T�!��,�������*�

I����01BI���U�PBI�Q��


 ?V3R(5+�?V3'R5+�&?3'55+�&&5&&5+�&&5'S3+�&'5&'5+�
&'5'S3+�&'5'V3+�&(35'3+�&W35&5+�R?5R?5+�R?5'S3+�
R?5S33+�R?5S?5+�R(5R(5+�RW5RW5+�RW55'3+�'&3'R5+�
'(3'S3+�'(3S33��

X0��0	�H


 IUH1�98�<?3�����!�.�� �����������.�%��#��!�6�Y:;Z[�
-������!����������!��������-�������.����.�� ���.�#�!�����
 ������������-��� ��!��%*


 /	��0110���	<?3�����!�.�� �����������.�%��#��!�6�
Y:;Z[�2��;����@��������-������!�!�������*�
��!���������*��!�������!�������-����Y:;Z[�.��!����!�
������#����������!�,���������� ���*


 \10��BI�01B<&3�����!�.�� �����������.�%��#��!�6�
Y:;Z[�-������!������������!����������!!�%����-��������
��,���%��� ����������!���#������.�,�!�����������.�������
�.��������!!�!���*


 ]0�1BX0��0	�HB<?3�����!�.�� �����������.�%��#��!�6�
Y:;Z[�-������!�������� ����������!!�%���!������!��
�������������*


 C����������B0	PB̂1������01BM�_��	�	��B<5�����!�.�� �
����������.�%��#��!�6�Y:;Z[�-������!�Y�����!����!�
����#�������!�!�� !�-�������.����.�� ���.�#�!����
 ������������-��� ��!��%*

Y:;Z[�4 ���#��;;��̀�?"W33"WW"Y:;Z[�̀�,�����!�*#� a

��� ������� �� ������	�� ���������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

�� ������� ������� �������

� ����!����	����"�#���$�

� ����!
%&'	�
()"�#�$�

%&'	�
�*�	

%&'	+�
*�  ,���
-./)*)012

�34�)5�
5'�266

& ��4�$��
377�$8� 
29919

*+*: ;<�

1-�=�,�������>�?�@AA@BCADECFGH@I�?��@AA@
DEFGJBCKGJLMDFN@FGAOGJGHPQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T T UV���

1W�;�,7�����>�@AA@FGAOGJGH@XBGCJ@MDFN@FGAOGJGH@
PQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG? �?�Y �?�Z �?�[ T T UV���

1/��,7�#��>�?�@AA@BCADECFGH@I�?��@AA@DEFGJBCKGJL@
MDFN@FGAOGJGH@PQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG@\QJ@NSJJDXCEG@
CJGC]

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T T T UV���

1̂�_ �̀��� �,�������>�?�@AA@PCADECFGH@I�?��AA@
MNDFG@DEFGJBCKGJL@MDFN@FGAOGJGH@PQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T T UV���

21��$a $��>�@AA@BCADECFGH@I�?��@AA@DEFGJBCKGJL@
MDFN@FGAOGJGHPQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T

2-=�,�������>�?�@AA@BCADECFGH@I�?��@AA@
DEFGJBCKGJL@MDFN@FGAOGJGHPQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T UV���

2W�;�,7�����>�AA@FGAOGJGH@XBGCJ@MDFN@FGAOGJGH@
PQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T UV���

2/��,7�#��>�?�@AA@BCADECFGH@I�?��@AA@DEFGJBCKGJL@
MDFN@FGAOGJGH@PQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T T UV���

.6�=�,�������;��7 ��4����>�?�@AA@BCADECFGH@
I�?��AA@MNDFG@DEFGJBCKGJLb@MDFN@�@AA@FGAOGJGH@ADHHBG@
OCEGb@CEH@FGAOGJGH@PQM@R���@QSFGJ@OCEG?

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T T

91�;�,7�����;��7 ��4����>�@AA@FGAOGJGH@XBGCJ@MDFN@
�AA@FGAOGJGH@ADHHBG@OCEG@CEH@FGAOGJGH@PQM@R���@
QSFGJ@OCEG?@

�?�� �?�� �?�� T T

	�$�����#��$�

cRPde@fAGJDXC@PPg@h@���������cRPde@h@iGBSjS]C?XQA .

gQE]SBF@MDFN@gS]FQAGJ@UGJiDXG@\QJ@]OGXDCB@kBClDEk@QOFDQE]?

	
��$,������ mDHFN PGEkFN

nDE ���o ���o

nCj ���o ���p

������� ������������������������������������� ����������

��������	
����������������������������
� 
!"#������$���%&��#����#$#��'�#$����(�)��'

*+�,�-.��	�/�0�0$#12���3#��45���2����������

!"�$���%&��#����#$#��'�#$����(�)��'

6788"9�"��88":;,,�
<�

=�
�
>�� 
�

:�;"?�;,"@�A�;B7C-���
0�3���D3����3E���F�GGHIDJKGE

LMNMOPQORSORPRTURVQMTQUWXPQSOMYNRQPWRRUQZ[\QTMUQZ[U]WQ[]Û[NQZ[UROX[N_Q̀NNQ]MNMOPQPWM̂NVQaRQbROXYRVQ̂PXTcQ[TQ[]Û[NQZRU[NQ]MNMOQP[ZSNR_ �/d >dd

efghijihklimneo

pqrstuvwxyuzv v {|}~|����������������|��
���v�u����zvv v ����
���v�������uv�p�����zvvv �����
� uq�ttv¡�¢��z��� � £¤��
¥r�tv¦uu¢z��� � §̈��
¡�qq���xz��� � £©�ª|�����«�~|¬�
¥r uq��uv®qu�
v �rr̄zvv v £¤�
v ¡�ttzvv v £¤�
® ��t��tuv°�±�u�z��� � �©²���²��§²��¤
³±���q��uz�� �́ µ��©�¶���«·«��̧��¹��·«|�ºµ��»��·«|��
¦�����z���� ¼½½��¾|»¿���©©�À��ÁÂÃ
¦���u�uq�z�� � ÄÅÆ½}|¬
p��utvÇu����z�� � �È�~½���È�
�u�rÉÉu�¢u¢vÊ���É±Év�rr̄v³tryuz�� �º��

Ë����tt���r�z�� ¼����|���}~���|¬�½¹|�����½Æ|��Æ·�����}ª}~|«��
� � ½����}½��¬�}·�}~��~|��Ì}|��|�¬�«�}~�»�½��~¿|���
� � ½¹|���Æ��Í�·}|¬�Í½�����½½Î�Ï��ÆÆ��»�~�½���

ÐÑÒÓÒÔÕÖ×ØÙÚÚÙÛÔÜÝ××ÞßÕÙàÕ×ÚÕáÒÕØ×âÚÒãÚ×Ôã×âäÚåæÙàÕÝ

çèéèêëìêíîïðñòìíóìòìôíõììéíöì÷ïôìø
ù

úûüýûþÿ�þ����������ÿû
�
¼½��·Ï�~|¬�¶|~����½½Î�Ï���¬�¶|~�����¬��Ï����|�

¹́������|�¶�~|����}�́�·«��·«²�¼½ÆÆ|�²�¼½�~|�º́¤©¤�§²��~||�

¹́������|�Ã���}¿|}����|��~||�²�̧��¹��·«|�ºµ��»��·«|�²�̧��¹����|¬²��ÁÂÃ²��¶������~|¬

���������k�i��������� ���!���"�h#����$�
�����%&'�j (����� ���!������ !)�"�h#����k*���(�+, #- !)��.-�
�����/�'�0 !-���# 1����� ���!���"�h#����&'�h.!��(,�� .!

lgelin2�kn3�kff�m4k�eo

f�mji�go

5ûý	
�þ667�8�ú	

��	ÿû
ü

9æãØÛ×ÒÛ×:Õ;Ùß×<ßäÕ

üý	ÿ=	þ=��>=7�üý6?@�?6
6þü

��́�«½�¬�
��́}¿�̧��ª�
���½�|�{¿�~|�
���·���}¿|¬����~|�
��¼¿��»½���̧��ªAÐ�
��¼½�½������|¬�
��¼½ÆÆ|���|��ª�
��Â��B���½��|AÐ�
��Â|}|�~�¾���
��Â½¹|�̧��ª�
��¶��}��¬���½C��

��¶�~~|����»BAÐ�
��¶|¬�·«���½��|�
���|Ï�����·|�
���|Ï����|¬�
���|Ï���{¿�~|AÐ�
�����¬}~½�|�
�����~|���·|�
�����~|�̧��ª�
��¾|���»½~~��
��µ��»�¶|~����»�

kff�ige�lm�lDg�jm��m0in2�hm�m�eEjinieDgeo

Fßàã×ÙáÙÒßÙGßÕ×ÒÛ×ÐHH×ÙÛÖ×IHJ×;Ùä;Õ

01

01

Hardie Panel/Soffit Fire ApprovalHardie Non-Vented SoffitStucco SidingStucco Siding

Roof and Wall Metal

Structural Corrugated Roofing

Fire Compliance Fire Compliance 

Velux Solar Venting Skylight

Velux Fixed Skylight

Wall Metal

SPECIFICATIONS

x
x

x
x

12



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

A 1.0

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

578 sq ft
270 sq ft

175 sq ft
799 sq ft

330 sq ft

26 sq ft

150 sq ft

136 sq ft

128 sq ft

128 sq ft

12
8 

sq
 ft

12
8 

sq
 ft

N

17
'-0

"

94'

28'-6 1/4"

36'-6"

31
'-6

"

27
'-0

"

48'-6"

23'-0"
43'-6"

1,751 sq ft

1,046 sq ft

1,296 sq ft

792 sq ft

9,845 sq ft

ROCK W BENCHMARK PIN

400 AMP MAIN 
ELECTRICAL PANEL

200 AMP BREAKER ENCLOSED 
DISCONNECT

LIQUID PROPANE TANK

MONTGOMERY PK

CASA DIABLOW
HITE M

TN

VO
LC

AN
IC

 T
AB

LE
LA

ND
SPO

ND

MT TOM

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

6860

6855

6850

6865

6870

6875

6880

6845

926 SKY MEADOWS RD
PARCEL 1

APN:  064-090-014-000
492,191 SF

NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT: 4,885 SF
NEW PATIOS: 1,860 SF

LOT COVERAGE: 6,745 SF = 1.3%
MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 40%

PROPERTY LINE

30' SETBACK

30' SETBACK

30
' S

ET
BA

CK

6855

6860

6865

6870

6850

UPPER PATIOLOWER PATIO

SOUTH PATIO

GUEST 
PATIO

MASTER 
ENTRY

MASTER 
PATIO

CARPORT 
APRON

(E) POND

NEW DRIVEWAY; 
COMPACTED 

GRAVEL WITH 
STABILIZED BASE

(E) DIRT ROAD TO 
BE REMOVED

GRADE AND 
IMPROVE (E) DIRT 
DRIVEWAY TO BE 

12' MIN GRAVEL W 
STABILIZED BED

CAL-FIRE TURNOUT

PROPERTY LINE

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
LI

N
E

30
' S

ET
BA

CK

SEPTIC LINE

SEPTIC LINE

DOMESTIC WATER FROM SPRING HOUSE

SOLAR 
ARRAY

SE
PTIC LIN

E

PO
W

ER FRO
M

 PO
LE

PO
W

ER FRO
M

 PO
LE

PO
W

ER FRO
M

 PO
LE

TRUCK TURN AROUND, STAGING 
AREA AND CONSTRUCTION STORAGE 

CONTAINERS

SEPTIC 
TANK

MIN 12'
SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1"   = 20'
Site Plan

13



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

A 3.0

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

3

6

6

7

7

4

5

5

001
A 9.0

002
A 9.0

009
A 9.0

028
A 9.2

051
A 9.4

029
A 9.2

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

+6872'
2 Roof

17
'-1

 1
/2

"
17

'-1
 1

/2
"

14
'-3

"
2'

-1
0 

1/
2"

3'
9'

14
'-1

 1
/2

"

UPPER SHADE PANELS STACK HERE

CARPORT

BOARD FORM WALL; WIND 
BARRIER WALL W DECORATIVE 
METAL PLATE INSERT

METAL ROOFING WRAPS WALL SURFACE

ENTRY PORCH 

STEEL CANOPY ASSEMBLY 

LOWER PATIO SHADE 
PANELS POCKET IN WALL

M2

M1

M1

M3

C-CHANNEL FASCIA; PT X

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN - PTX

BOARDFORM CONCRETE BENCH

M3

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN - PTX

7/8" 24 GA. CORRUGATED STEEL 
AT CANOPY PER STRUCTURAL

C3

C3

M3
M2

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

BEYOND

SIM.

SIM.

047
A 9.4

015
A 9.1

2'
9'

-1
"

16
'-3

"
11

'-4
"

M2

M3M1

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN - PTX

ENTRY PORCH 

7/8" 24 GA. CORRUGATED STEEL 
AT CANOPY PER STRUCTURAL

M1

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

1 Covered Patio
+ 6862'-11"

2 Roof
+ 6872'

1 Carport
+ 6860'-5"

CORNER 
BEYOND

BOARDFORM CONCRETE BENCH

C3

7

7

6

6

3

5

5

4 2

002
A 9.0

012
A 9.0

013
A 9.1

048
A 9.4

051
A 9.4

052
A 9.4

004
A 9.0

SLIDING SNOW SHUTTERS OVER WINDOW

ROOF OVERHANG TO PROTECT WINDOWS

SKYLIGHTS OVER OFFICES

METAL ROOF

SKYLIGHT OVER COVERED PATIO

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

M1

C3

ST1

M1

M1

M1

BOARD FORM WALL BELOW 
OPENING SILL; METAL SIDING 

ABOVE SILL

METAL ROOFING WRAPS 
WALL SURFACE

C-CHANNEL FASCIA; PT X

METAL ROOF 

METAL SIDING 

7/8" 24 GA. CORRUGATED STEEL 
AT CANOPY AND OVER CARPORT 

PER STRUCTURAL

M3

EXISTING GRADE

A

A

B

B

005
A 9.0

014
A 9.1

049
A 9.4

15
'-7

 1
/2

"

2'

METAL SIDING 

STEEL PLATE CANOPY OVER DOOR/WINDOW 

STEEL CHANNEL FASCIA

ROOF OVERHANG TO PROTECT WEST 
WINDOWS

FINE SAND STUCCO 

M4

ST1

SKYLIGHT

EXISTING GRADE

4

12

2.5

12

J I H

003
A 9.0

5'-11"

1'
-3

"

18
'-5

"

STEEL SHADE CANOPY EXTENDS 
OVER CARPORT ENTRY

CARPORT

M1

M2

C-CHANNEL FASCIA; PT X

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN - PTX

BOARDFORM CONCRETE BENCH - C3

EXISTING GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

1 Covered Patio
+ 6862'

2 Roof
+ 6872'

1 Carport
+ 6860'-5"

2

12

4

12

4

12

2

12

MAIN FLOOR ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
M-01 E. El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
M-02 E. El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
M-04 W El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
M-05 S. El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
M-03 N. El.

14



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

A 3.1

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

008
A 9.0

006
A 9.0

001
A 9.0

041
A 9.3

049
A 9.4

010
A 9.0

+6852'
-2 Guest Wing

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

+6872'
2 Roof

11
'-7

"

4'
-1

 1
/2

"

MASTER VESTIBULE  BEYOND

ROOF CANOPY OVER BATH POP OUT 
AND LAUNDRY DRYING PORCH

COVERED PORCH 

LANDSCAPE TERRACING

ST1

M1

M4

ST1
ST1

FINE STUCCO 

TIMBER OUTRIGGERS AT STUCCO WALLS

C-CHANNEL FASCIA

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN 
DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN

SKYLIGHT

BATH VENT

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SIM

2
12

2
12

SIM

SIM

A B

D C

050
A 9.4

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

+6872'
2 Roof

11
'-7

"

1'-6"

2'-4 1/2"
COVERED DOOR BEYOND

M4

ST1

C-CHANNEL FASCIA

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN 

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN - PTX

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

1
12

E F

008
A 9.0

009
A 9.0

050
A 9.4

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

+6872'
2 Roof

G

G

COVERED PORCH 

C CHANNEL FASCIA

M4

ST1

ST1

M3

BOARD FORM CONCRETE BENCH/SITE 
WALL

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SIM.

030
A 9.2

034
#LayID

025
A 9.2

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

+6872'
2 Roof

16
'-1

 1
/4

"

14
'-1

0 
1/

2"

ST1

M4

M1

M3

SKYLIGHT

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN 

EXISTING GRADEEXISTING GRADE

1 Lower Main Floor
+ 6861.5'

2
12

SIM

MASTER WING ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
S Master Elv

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
SE Master Elv

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
NE Master Elv

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
W  Master Elv

15



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

A 3.2

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

K L M

+6846'
-3 Guest Foundation

+6852'
-2 Guest Wing

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

C-CHANNEL OUTRIGGERS AT METAL SIDING

SLIDING DOOR WITH FIXTED TRANSOM

STUCCO WIND WALL BEYOND

TIMBER OUTRIGGERS AT STUCCO WALLS

M4

SC1

M4

C-CHANNEL FASCIA

FINE STUCCO - SC 1

METAL SIDING - ST 1

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN - PTX
EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

10

006
A 9.0

+6852'
-2 Guest Wing

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

11
'-6

 3
/4

"

4'-2 3/4"

STUCCO WALL EXTENSION

BEDROOM WINDOW BEYOND

DOUBLE PIPE COLUMN 

M4

M4

ST1 ST1

C-CHANNEL FASCIA

METAL SIDING

FINE SAND STUCCO

EXISTING GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

1
12

SIM.

SIM.

011
A 9.0

11

M L K

011
A 9.0

052
A 9.4

+6846'
-3 Guest Foundation

+6852'
-2 Guest Wing

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

C-CHANNEL FASCIA

FINE STUCCO 

METAL SIDING

SKYLIGHT

ST1

ST1

ST1

METAL ROOF 

STOP STUCCO INTO C-CHANNEL 
FASCIA

C3

BATH VENT

M1

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SIM

006
A 9.0

+6852'
-2 Guest Wing

+6860'
-1 Master Wing

+6863'
1 Main Floor

C-CHANNEL FASCIA

SITE WALL

BEDROOM WINDOW BEYOND

ST1

SKYLIGHT

M4

ST1 C3

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

1
12

11 10

GUEST HOUSE ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
G-01 S. El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
G-02 E. El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
G-03 N. El.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
G-04 W. El.

16



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

C1

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

17



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

C2

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

18



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

C3

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

19



onestorey onestorey

onestorey

onestorey

1.75x1.75

2x1.75

onestorey

onestorey

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO:

C4

REVISIONS:

- -

PERMIT APPLICATION

8/02/23

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS

SET:

ISSUE DATE:

SHEET:

2105

92
6 

Sk
y 

M
ea

do
w

s 
R

d.
   

Bi
sh

op
,  

 C
A 

  9
35

14
Ja

ne
t &

 B
ria

n 
H

at
fie

ld

Th
e 

H
id

eo
ut

MF

Meredith Frolio
206 Mountain View Dr.
Swall Meadows, CA 93514
P: 760-937-3250
mf@onestoreyllc.net

20



Mono County 
Community Development 

              PO Box 347 
 Mammoth Lakes, CA  93546 
 760.924.1800, fax 924.1801 
    commdev@mono.ca.gov 
 
 

 
 

                 PO Box 8 
                 Bridgeport, CA  93517 

                 760.932.5420, fax 932.5431 
                 www.monocounty.ca.gov 

 
 

 

BYLAWS 
 

ARTICLE I – Name, Purpose 
Section 1: The name of the organization shall be the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee (WCDRC). 
Section 2: The Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee (WCDRC) was established by the Board of 

Supervisors by Ordinance 91-07 on August 20, 1991, and is charged with reviewing single-family 
residential development within the District, including additions over 500200 sf, new garages and 
accessory structures, for conformity with the Architectural Guidelines of the Wheeler Crest Area 
Plan. The Committee shall not review plans for  interior remodels.  

 
ARTICLE II – Membership 
Section 1: Membership is open to individuals who either reside or own property within the District.  
Section 2:  The WCDRC shall be composed of five to seven members per Ordinance 15-04. 
Section 3: Members of the WCDRC shall be appointed by the Mono County Board of Supervisors. 
Section 4: Application for appointment to the WCDRC shall be made on a form provided by the Community 

Development Department and may be submitted to the Planning Department at any time. 
Section 5: Up to four members shall serve a term of three (3) years; and up to three members shall be 

appointed for a term of two (2) years.  
Section 6: Resignation, Termination, and Death.  Resignation from the WCDRC must be in writing and 

received by the WCDRC Secretary, Board Supervisor or Mono County Community Development 
Department. Upon resignation or termination of membership, the Supervisor will select a new 
member based on previously received or newly submitted applications. 

Section 7: Members of the Committee may be removed by a majority of the Board of Supervisors for the 
following reasons: 

1. Failure to meet the following attendance requirements: A Committee Member shall not have 
three consecutive unexcused absences from regular meetings, nor may a Member miss five 
or more regular meetings in any 12-month period; 

2. Acting inappropriately, in the sole discretion of the Board, in matters regarding conflict of 
interest or personal bias; 

3. Failure to carry out Member duties over a period of time due to a frequent inability to vote 
caused by repeated conflict-of-interest issues; 

4. Failure to carry out the duties by repeatedly abstaining on matters when there are no 
apparent conflict-of-interest or bias issues; and 

5. Any other cause not enumerated herein which, in the opinion of a majority of the Board, 
reflects the Member’s failure to carry out the duties of the Committee, or which brings 
discredit to the County of Mono. 

 
ARTICLE III - Officers 
Section 1:  The Officers of the Committee shall include a Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary. Officers shall be 

elected annually at the March meeting.  
Section 2: The Chair shall convene and conduct all meetings in an orderly manner. 

21

http://www.monocounty.ca.gov/


 

Page 2 of 5 

Section 3: The Vice-Chair, in the absence of the Chair, shall be responsible for conducting meetings. The 
Secretary shall run the meeting in the absence of the Chair and the Vice Chair. 

Section 4:  The Secretary shall be responsible for taking minutes which shall include actions of the 
Committee and record of public comment. Minutes shall be provided to the Community 
Development Department staff for recording. 

Section 5: Vacancies.  When an Officer vacancy exists, nominations for new officers may be received from 
present members by the Secretary up to two weeks in advance of a meeting and\.  These 
nominations shall be sent out to members with the regular Board meeting announcement, to be 
voted upon at the next meeting.  All vacancies will be filled only to the end of the particular Officer’s 
term. 

 
ARTICLE IV - Meetings Of Members 
Section 1: Regular Meetings.  Regular meetings shall be set to be held on the fourth Thursday of each 

month at 10:00 AM. Meetings shall be held at the Crowley Lake Community Center or another 
ADA accessible location designated by the members. The Committee may, with the approval of 
the Chair upon consultation with the Community Development Department or as consensus 
direction to staff, cancel any regular meeting. 

Section 2: Special Meetings.  Special meetings may be called by the Chair or by a simple majority of the 
membership.   

Section 3: Notice.  Notice of each meeting shall be given to each member, by email or any other commonly 
utilized communication method, not less than 72-hours before regular meetings and 24-hours 
before special meetings. A notification of the meeting shall be publicly posted in compliance with 
the Brown Act. 

Section 4: All meetings shall be conducted in an open fashion and in compliance with the Brown Act. All in 
attendance should be given an opportunity to be heard, no single member may dominate a 
discussion, and all participants shall treat each other following principles of fairness and respect.  

Section 5: Quorum.  A quorum consists of at least fifty plus one percent of the WCDRC members. A 
Quorum must be present before business can be transacted or motions made or passed. If a 
quorum is not met, the committee shall defer action on any items until a future meeting. 

Section 6: Agendas. Each agenda shall meet the requirements of the Brown Act.include a review of the 
minutes of the prior meeting, a public comment section during which planning-related items not 
on the agenda may be discussed, and any required public hearings for proposed projects. 
Members and interested parties who seek to place an item on the agenda shall make such a 
request to the Community Development Department for approval by the Chair at least three 
weeks prior to the meeting. 

Section 7: Participation. Each appointed member shall possess one vote on the WCDRC for purposes of 
passing resolutions, authorizing actions, and conducting other business. However, local citizens 
and other interested parties shall be encouraged to participate in discussions and debates with 
a standing equal to that of members. Meetings shall be conducted according to parliamentary 
procedures and shall incorporate the principles of justice and courtesy to all, rights of the 
minority protected, rule of the majority reflected, partiality to none, and consideration of one 
subject at a time. 

Section 8: Actions. The WCDRC shall approve such recommendations, resolutions, and correspondence 
as authorized by a quorum of the members, and actions shall be proposed and voted upon 
following Robert’s Rules of Order.  

Section 9:  Resolutions and motions. Any actions or decisions of the Committee at any meeting shall be 
expressed by motion, duly seconded, and voted upon by members of the Committee and in 
compliance with the Brown Act and Roberts Rules of Order.. The roll need not be called in voting 
upon a motion, except when requested by a Member or required due to remote participation. If 

22



 

Page 3 of 5 

the roll is not called, in the absence of an objection, the Chair may order the motion unanimously 
approved. When the roll is called on any motion, any Member present who does not vote in an 
audible voice shall be recorded as voting aye. The minutes or other public record of the meeting 
shall reflect the vote or abstention of each Member. 
 
The Chair of the Committee may second any motion and present and discuss any matter as a 
Member without having to step down from the chair. The Chair of the Committee shall be entitled 
to vote on all matters before the Committee. 
Every Member must vote except when disqualified by reason of a conflict of interest or as 
otherwise required by law.  

Section 10: Conduct Of Public Hearings. The purpose of a Public Hearing is to provide the public with an 
opportunity to address the Committee on matters pending before the Committee. The Committee 
shall consider public comments along with the applicant’s and staff’s comments prior to taking 
action. The Chair shall facilitate Public Hearings to elicit all relevant information for decision-
making purposes in an orderly and expeditious way. 
A. The order of procedure for Public Hearings shall be as follows: 

1. The Chair calls for a staff report followed by questions from the Committee, and then opens 
the Public Hearing. The order of testimony is as follows: 

a. Applicant’s statement; 
b. Public’s statements; and 
c. Rebuttal statements from applicant and staff if necessary. 

2. When all relevant testimony is deemed to have been heard, the Chair shall close the Public 
Hearing. When a hearing is closed, it shall remain closed except when the matter is 
continued to another date for further hearing, or when the Chair, or Committee consensus, 
determines that additional testimony is necessary or desirable, in which case the Chair 
shall reopen the hearing.  

3. Following the close of the public hearing, the Committee shall discuss and deliberate the 
matter and then either determine the matter or continue it to a date and time certain. The 
Committee may ask questions of the public, applicant, or appellant as part of its 
deliberations. 

4. If the Design Review Committee raises a new issue through deliberation and seeks to take 
additional public testimony from the public, applicant, or appellant on the new issue, the 
public hearing must be reopened and persons given a chance to speak on the new issue. 
At the conclusion of the public testimony, the public hearing is again closed. 

5. The Design Review Committee deliberates and takes action. 
 

B. Rules of Testimony: 
1. Persons addressing the Committee shall first secure permission from the Chair. Comments 

made must be relevant to the matter before the Committee. 
2. The Chair may set rules regarding time and relevance of public testimony. The Chair may 

end testimony when a presentation exceeds the time limit; and may rule “out of order” or 
otherwise limit repetitive testimony and testimony deemed non-germane. Additionally, 
irrelevancies (including comments on race, religion, creed, political matters, etc.) shall be 
ruled out of order by the Chair. 

3. All comments shall be addressed to the Committee. 
4. If a Member is in possession of extra-record evidence that is relevant to his or her decision 

making but which does not require recusal, then, the Member shall state such evidence for 
the record.  

23



 

Page 4 of 5 

5. The Chair shall discourage complaints regarding the staff or individual members of the 
Committee during a Public Hearing. Complaints should be presented as a separate item 
on the agenda, or submitted to the Committee in writing for later consideration. 

 
Section 11: Evaluation of Projects. 

1. The WCDRC shall review the plans for compatibility with the Architectural Guidelines 
adopted for the District. 

2. In its review, the WCDRC shall identify unacceptable visual qualities of the proposal and 
request appropriate changes. 

3. Proposals may be recommended for approval by the Committee with or without conditions. 
4. When available WCDRC recommendations shall be considered by the Planning Department 

in the case of building permits or by the reviewing body prior to approval. 
Section 12:  Decision-Making 

1. Voting - Approval of any motion brought before the Committee shall require the affirmative 
vote of a quorum of the members, unless otherwise specified by law.  

2. Tie Votes - Any tie vote shall constitute a denial of the motion and may be reconsidered by a 
motion offered by any member who voted on the matter. If there is no action by an 
affirmative vote, the result is no action. 

3. Abstentions - Abstentions shall not count as votes for the purpose of determining whether 
there has been an affirmative vote of a quorum of the members, but shall be counted for the 
purpose of determining whether a quorum is present, unless the member is abstaining 
because of a potential conflict of interest in the matter at hand. 

4. Roll Call - Voting upon a motion may, at the discretion of the Chairperson, and shall, upon 
the request of any member, be by roll call. When voting is not by roll call, the Chairperson 
may, in the absence of objection by any member of the Design Review Committee declare 
an item to be unanimously approved. 

Section 13:  Adjournment. The Committee may adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, special or adjourned 
special meeting to a time and place specified in the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum 
may so adjourn from time to time. If all members of the Committee are absent from any 
meeting, staff shall declare the meeting adjourned to a stated time and place. When a regular or 
adjourned regular meeting is adjourned as provided in this section, the resulting adjourned 
regular meeting is a regular meeting for all purposes. When an order of adjournment fails to 
state the hour at which the adjourned meeting is to be held, it shall be held at the hour specified 
in these rules for regular meetings. 
 

ARTICLE V – Ethics 
Section 1:  Conflict Of Interest. No Member shall participate in the making of a decision or vote on any item 

in which he or she has a financial interest as defined in Government Code Sections 87100 et 
seq. (the Political Reform Act) and its implementing regulations, or a financial interest pursuant 
to Government Code Section 1090. Further, no Member shall participate in the making of a 
decision or vote on any item with respect to which he or she is biased or otherwise conflicted 
due to personal interests, consistent with applicable law. Possible biases, financial interests, 
and other conflicts of interest shall be discussed with County Counsel. 

Section 2:  Special Requests To Members. Members shall place in the record of Committee meetings a 
report of requests for special consideration received from any source either verbally or in 
writing. The purpose of this section is to keep the public and the Committee informed regarding 
any showing of unusual or special interest by any person or group in any matter before the 
Committee. 

24



 

Page 5 of 5 

Section 3:  Appearances Before The Board Of Supervisors. Any Member presenting a minority report to the 
Board may do so as a Member, but shall make it clear to the Board that he or she is not 
presenting the sentiment of a majority of the Committee. Any Member intending to make a 
minority report to the Board of Supervisors shall report this intention at a Committee meeting 
prior to making the minority report or to the Director if no Committee meeting is scheduled prior 
to the item’s being heard by the Board of Supervisors.  

 
ARTICLE VI - Amendment To Rules For The Transaction Of Business 
Section 1: Amendment To Rules For The Transaction Of Business. These rules may be amended by the 

Committee by a majority of all membersvote  of the Committee at any regular meeting or special 
meeting. 

 
ARTICLE VIII – Adoption 
The foregoing rules for the transaction of the business of the Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee of the 
County of Mono were adopted at the regular meeting held on the ____day of the month of ___________, and 
signed by Committee Chair _______________. 
 
 
     

  
 

______________________________________________ 
Chair, Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee 

     
 

DATED: ________________ 
 

ATTEST: 
 

__________________________________ 
Secretary,  Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee 

 
DATED: ________________ 
 

  
 

 
 

25


	AGENDA
	October 26, 2023 - 10:00 am
	Binder1.pdf
	3a Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee 9-28-23
	Wheeler Crest Design Review Committee
	Meeting Minutes
	9/28/2023 at 10:00 am


	4a WheelerCrestDesignReview_App_Form The Hideout R1 231017
	Agenda_10.26.2023.pdf with numbers
	AGENDA
	October 26, 2023 - 10:00 am

	B23-099 Hatfield A 0.8
	B23-099 Hatfield A0.6 colors
	B23-099 Hatfield A1.0
	B23-099 Hatfield A3.0, A3.1, A3.2
	B23-099 Hatfield C1,C2,C3,C4
	WCDRC_BylawsProcedures_10.16.23_redline_DRAFT
	ARTICLE I – Name, Purpose
	ARTICLE II – Membership
	ARTICLE III - Officers
	ARTICLE IV - Meetings Of Members
	ARTICLE V – Ethics
	ARTICLE VI - Amendment To Rules For The Transaction Of Business
	ARTICLE VIII – Adoption



	APPLICANT: Meredith Frolio for Janet & Brian Hatfield
	APN: 064-090-014-000
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION: new single family residence and guest house
	A: New residence and guest house are not visible from Sky Meadows Rd.
	B: Project has a few small exposed concrete walls which are board formed concrete.  Sealing concrete with clear coat is intended.  All areas are very small and minor in comparison to siding.
	C: Project contains no elevated decks or porches
	D: Project exterior materials are a combination of metal siding and colored stucco.  see A 3.0 - A 3.2 for elevations and materials
	E: All windows and doors are bronze anodized aluminum
	F: Metal siding and roofing are natural colors, either rusted or bronze, brown or terra cotta colored finishes.  None include any metallic highlights.  Please see A 3.0a for exposed metal colors
	G: Metal siding and roofing are natural colors, either rusted or bronze, brown or terra cotta colored finishes.  None include any metallic highlights.  Please see A 3.0a for exposed metal colors
	H: Stucco color to be a mottled rust or ochre color to match natural rock and autumn brush .Please see A 3.0a for stucco colors and finishes
	I: Exterior lighting is located per code at exterior doors.  All fixtures are CA Dark Sky compliant.  Please see A 0.8, A 3.0-A3.2 for dark sky fixture specification and locations
	J: Please see A 1.0, A 3.0-A3.2 for site plan, building elevations showing requested information
	K: Please see A 1.0, C1-C4 for all grading plan and site information
	L: Please see C1-C4 for requested erosion control water mitigation plan.  Drainage swales are included behind the main house to direct water away from structure and into the natural swale on the north side of the property
	M: No fencing is being added to the site other than existing barbed wire around perimeter of Lots
	Date: 10/17/23
	N: Site will be re-vegetated  with native materials, rock walls to be constructed of native rock removed during excavation
	APPLICANT_2: Meredith Frolio for Janet & Brian Hatfield
	ASSESSOR PARCEL_2: 064-090-014-000
	Project Description_2: new single family residence with guest house


